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NORTHEAST BUSINESS UNIT

MODEL CITY
HISTORICAL LANDMLL VOLUMES

LANDFILL YEARS OF NUMBER OF #OF WASTE CAPACITY WASTE

= OPERATIONS CELLS ACRES |CUBIC YARDS (CY)| PLACED(CY)
SLF 1 11771 - 2{73 | | 7.407 7407
SLF 2 2/73-9/73 | L.5 18.868 18,868
SLF 3 10/73- 9/74 | 1.5 25,157 257517
SLF 4 9/14-9/75 1 3 24489 24,489
SLF 5 9/75- 3/71 3 3 62,394 62,354
SLF & 3/75-9/78 5 4 62,209 62,209
SLF 7 9/78- 1/83 6 7 247,778 247,778
SLF 10 8/82- 11/84 5 5 160,550 160,550
SLF 1 8/84-6/90 14 25 920,000 920,000
SLF 12 10/90- 6/94 4 22 940,800 640,800
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EﬂSOl, Inc. 661 Main Street
Environmental Solutions Niagara Falls, NY 14301
Professional Engineering » Business Consulting Ph (718) 285-2820 » Fx (716) 285-3928

awsliinglon@ensolinc.com
wWW.ensofine.com

Transmitted Via Electronic Mail
QOctober 30, 2013

Mr, Michacl Mahar

District Manager

CWM Chcemical Services, LLC
1550 Balmer Road, P.O. Box 200
Madcl City, New Yark 14107

Re: RMU-1 Quarterly Stormwater Management Evaluation
3" Quarter 2013
Model City, New York
EnSol Project # 13-7001

Dcar Mr. Mahar:

EnSal, Inc. (EnSel) has prepared Lhis letier 1o present grading and stormwater management conditions
found within the uncapped arcas of Residuals Management Unit } (RMU-1) as of September 30, 2013
(the last day of operations for the 3™ quarter 2013), and to discuss the status of the grading and
stormwatcr management issues previously identified as part of the 2™ Quartcr 2013 evaluation. The 3
quaricr 2013 survey was performed by EnSol un Seplember 26-30, 2013, For presentation purposcs, this
letter is formatted into three scetions, Scction | discusses the consumed and available in-place waste
volumes within RMU-1 as of Scptember 30, 2013. Scction Il presenis a status update of the grading and
stormwater management issucs identified as pari of the 2™ Quanter 2013 evaluation (as presented in
EnSol's August 9, 2013 letter to CWM Chemical Scrvices, LLC (CWM)). Section I} presents the results
of EnSol's evaluation of the 3" quarter 2013 survey and identifics grading and slormwatcr management
issues in uncapped arcas of RMU-1 (i.c., Cells 6, 7/8, 9/10, 11/13, and 12/14), including any unresolved
issues from the 2™ Quarter 2013 evauluation. Section I also presents recommended improvements to
resolve any stormswater management and (i1l progression issues identilicd in the 3" quarter 2013 survey
cvaiuation.

it should be nuted that the Phasc VIII Final Cover project was substantially completed during the 3™
Quarter 2013. This project included completion of the final cover system from the RMU-1 perimeter
berm up to the second surface water diversion berm along the southern and casteen slopes of RMU-1. As
a result of this project, Basins H and J. and all peeimeter infiltration channels have been closed, and have
therefore been climinatcd from this, and all subscquent, quarterly survey cvaluations.

Seciion I — Consumed and Available In-Place Volumes within RMU-1 (as of September 30, 2813)

Previously, the quarterly fll volume was calculated by determining the difference berween the remaining fil]
volume for the current period and the remaining fill volumc for the previous period. Howcver, the
construction of the Phase VHUI Final Cover projeet resulted in an unrecoverable volume loss of
approximately 3,272 cy. Thercfore, the 3rd quarter fill volume was not calculated in the historic manner.
For the 3rd quarter 2013, the amount of fill placed during the 3rd quarter 2013 was calculated by a direct
surfage-to-surface companson between a combined existing conditions surface (creatcd by merging Phase
VIII Final Cover projcet record top of waste survey data with the 3nd quarter survey data {(active waste arcas
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beyond the limits of Phase VI construction}), and companng it against the Permitied top of waste surface,
resulting in the 3rd quarter 2013 fill volume of 11,275 cy. Adding the 3rd quarier 2013 fill volume {11,275
cy) to the 2nd quarter 2013 Total Filt Volume (3.408.943 cy), results in a net consumed in-place fiil volume
ol 3,420,218 cy as of September 30, 2013.

The 3* quarter 2013 Remaining Fill Volune was ealculated by sublracting the 3™ quarter 2013 fill volume
(11,275 cy) and Phase VIII unrecoverable volume loss (3,272 ey) [rom the 2™ quarter 2013 Remaining Fill
Volume (108,370 cy), resulting in a 3™ quarier 2013 Remaining Fill Volume of 93,823 cy.

Section II - Status of Issues Identified in the 2" Quarter 2013 Survey (June 28, 2013 Survey Date)

Prescnted below is a status update of stormwater and grading issues presented in the 2™ quarter 2013
cvaluation fetier, based on the results of the 3™ (?uarler 2013 survcy performed by EnSol. For clarity, a brief
deseription of cach issuc, as presented in the 2™ quarter 2013 evatuation letter, is presented below m italics,
followed by the current slatus as determined by EnSol. The item munbers below correspond io those
prescnted in the 2™ guarter 2013 cvaluation letter.

1. There are multiple areas of oversteepened siopes located on the eastern sidesliope and basin areas
of RMU-1. These oversicepened areas result from waste filling required to transition from the
October 2009 (revised December 2009) FPP to the August 2011 (revised November 201} FPP. As
of August 9, 2013, the oversieepened slopes oround the periphery of Basin H have been addressed
through the construction of infermediate cover on the sides slopes located below the lower SWDB
in Cell 11713, thus filling in Basin H. Removal of the slopes was verified by EnSol as part of
Intermediate Cover CQA Record survey on July 26, 2013. The oversteepened slopes in the vicinity
of the drum disposal bench above Basin I, along with the other newly identified oversteepencd
slapes, shall be corrected through summer and prior to the 3" Ouarter 2013 survey.

CWM personnel have addressed a number of oversteepened arcas identified during the 2™ Quarter 2013
survey, however, two oversteepencd arcas remain on the castern and western side slopes of Transitional
Basin ’K. These overstcepened areas arc resuftant from transitional grading towards Permitted waste
grades while maintaining adequate stormwater runoff containment capacity. Nole that as of the date of
this letier, all oversteepencd areas have been corrected by CWM.  See Recommendation item 1 below for
further explanation of thesc arcas.

Section 111 — Current Grading and Stormwarter Management Canditions

EnSol has cvaluated the current grading and stormwater management conditions within Celis 6 through 14
based on the 3" quarter 2013 survey results, The permittcd drainage arca sizes and waste grades used for
comparison with the quarterly survey are those depicted on the August 2011 (revised November 201 1) FP'P,

and final pcrmitted waste grades. Results ol the 3™ quarter 2013 cvaluation are presented below,

RMU-T Current Grading Conditions

As shown on the 3 quarter 2013 sitc plan {included as an attachment to this lettcr), waste is being placed in
Cells 6 through 14 in general accordance with the August 2011 (revised November 2011} FPP, and the
pemitted final waste grading pian. Also, approximately 4.8 acres of uncapped arcas have reached final
Permit waste grades as of September 30, 2013, Thesc areas have been capped as part of the Phase VIII
Finai Cover construction projeet, chiminating them from this, and all subscquent, quarterly survey
evaluations.
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As shown in Tabie {, the current available capacity of Transitional Basin VK provides adequate storage
capacity for the stormwatcr runoff from the current watcrshed drainape arca, At this time, real-time
opcerational pumping is not required Lo manage the runoff from a 25-year 24-hour storm cvent (based on the
3" Quarter 2013 survey).

Recommendations

Based on EnSol’s review of the 3" quarter 2013 survey, the following grading and stormwatcr managemient
iterns should be addressed by CWM as part of ongoing waste filling activitics. The item numbers for the
Tollowing recommendations appear on the attached site plan at the approximate locations associated with the
iterns.

I. There arc two arcas of overstcepened slopes lecated on the eastern and wesien sideslope of
Transitional Basin /K. These oversteepened areas result from waste filling required to transition
from the Qctober 2009 (revised December 2009) FPP to the August 2011 (revised November 2011)
FPP. CWM personnc] were notified of the oversteepened arcas and these arcas were regraded to
remove the overstecpencd slopes, and EnSol verified the removal of the oversteepened areas on
Qctober 7, 2013.

2. Two small areas on the top platcau of RMU-1 have become overfilled as compared fo the August
2011 {revisced November 2011} Fill Progression Plan, and RMU-1 Permit Grades (maximum
overfill is approximately 0.5). CWM personnel have addressed all of the overfilied areas, and
EnSol verified their removal on Oclober 7, 2013.

EnSo! appreciates the opportunity to provide CWM with continued surveying and engineering services.
Should you have any questions, please fecl free to contact cither Brian Shiah or mysel{ at (716) 285-3920.

Sincerely,

ENSOL, INC.

R

Adam Wcllington, LSIT
Praoject Surveyor

Attachments

ee: Mr. Steve Rydzyk - CWM Chemical Serviees, [L1.C.
Mr. Jonathan Rizzo - CWM Chemical Scrvices, LLC.
Ms. Lori Sullivan - CWM Chemical Scrvices, LLC,
Mr. Brian D, Shiah, P.E. - EnSol, Ine.
Mr. Kcith Pellerin - EnSol, Inc.
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CWM Chemical Services - Executed Orders
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L e e T I L
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Case Number File No. Date Addressed Payable
Penalty
R9-3149-90-06 80-55 6/8/1990 S0
R9-2995-89-11 89-151 3/16/1992 S50,000
R9-3502-91-07 91-51 9/6/1993 $225,000
R9-4115-94-03 94-07 12/15/1994 $12,000
R9-4280-95-07 85-19, 96-11, 96-12 12/5/19%6 $100,000
R9-20010921-67 01-66 10/22/2001 50
R9-4682-98-09 98-80 11/20/2002 $100,000
S0G-03148A - 12/5/2002 5100,000
R9-20071030-75  {07-72 11/12/2008 $175,000
R9-20101004-40 10-48 2/25/2011 545,000
R9-20120312-16 12-16 4/18/2012 $21,000
updated: 12/5/2013
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STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

IN THE MATTER OF A CERTAIN
VIOLATION QF 6 NYCRR Part 373

By: ORDER ON CONSENT

CwM CHEMICAL SERVICES, INC. File Ne. %0-55
1550 Balmer Road
Model City (Niagara County), New York 14107 R9-3149-90-06

Respondent

WHEREAS:

1. Pursuant to New York Envircnmental Conservation Law
§8 27-0703 and 27-0911 and Part 373 of Title 6 of the Official
Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New
York (hereinafter referred to only by Part number), standards and
permit requirements were established for the owners and operators
of hazardous waste treatment, ;torage and disposal facilities.

2. Respondent owns and operates a hazardous waste
treatment, storage and disposal facility, subject to Part 373,
located at 1550 Balmer Road, Model City (Town of Porter), Niagara
County, New York (hereinafter referred to as the Model City
facility).

3. Respondent’'s Model City facility has a site-wide Part
373 permit, DEC No. 30-87-0476, for facility No. NYD049836679,
effective July 31, 1989 and expiring on July 31, 1934, which
authorizes, among other things, Respondent’'s continued operation
of the agueous waste treatment system (hereinafter AWTS) at said

facility.
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4. Respondent’s Mﬁdel bity facility also has a state
Pollution Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) permit which
authorizes the discharge of treated agqueous wastewaters meeting
the permit limits to the Niagara River via a 5.2 mile pipeline
owned by Respondent.

5. The BWTS at the Model City facility provides treatment
in tanks and surface impoundments, and it is used to treat
agqueous gate receipts, leachate generated in the on-site active
and ¢losed hazardous waste landfills, and leachate (site-waters)
from process area precipitation runoff. Modules V and VI of the
site-wide Part 373 permit relate, in part, to the AWTS. Once
treated through the AWTS, the effluent is stored in one of the
fac ponds (surface impoundments) for prequalification and batch
discharge pursuant to the SPDES permit. -

6. Pursuant to § 3005¢(j)(3) of the Resource Conservation &
Recovery Act {(RCRA}, the surface impoundments in the AWTS
received a waiver from EPA for required retrofitting to meet the
minimum technology standards in § 3004(o) of RCRA. As
interpreted by EPA, surface impoundments with a § 3005(3)(3)
waiver (but without a § 3004(0)(2} egquivalency determinationyj,
are not eligible after May 8, 1990 to receive for treatment or
storage any land disposal restricted wastes or national capacity
variance waste unless such waste meets the applicable BDAT
standard established for such waste.

7. The third-third land disposal restriction rules were

promulgated by EPA on May 8, 1990 with a three (3) month naticnal



NYSDEC OHMS Document No. 201469232-00113
capacity variance expirinq on August 8, 1990. The third-third
land disposal restriction rules include treatment standards for
multi-source leachate, known as F-039, that will be applicable to
the on-site leachate generated and treated at the Model City
AWTS.

8. BAs presently designed and permitted, the AWTS
accomplishes aggressive biological treatment and tertiary
treatment in the surface impoundments (fac ponds and Tank 58).
Once such treatment is completed, the effluent in the
impoundments would meet the F-039 standards. As of May 8, 1950,
however, the effluent must meet the F-039 standards before
entering the impoundments,

9. Respondent haé determined that the existing AWTS may not
always achieve the level of treatment required by F-039 before
the effluent enters Tank 58 and the fac¢ ponds and that the AWTS
should be modified by the addition of a metals polishing step and
3 bio-tower to provide aggressive bilological treatment before the
carbon filter rather than after as it is presently designed with
aggressive bhiological treatment in Tank 58. These modificatlicns
are intended to accomplish the treatment now provided in the
surface impoundments prior to the time that the effluent enters
the carbon filters and then the surface impoundments. Respondent
s0 notified the Department and EPA by letters dated April 23 and

May 1, 1990.
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10. On May 15, 1950, ﬁéspondent submitted an éppliéation to
modify the site-wide Part 373 permit as it relates to the
existing AWTS. That application was deemed complete on
May 18, 19%0, and notice thereof with a forty-five (45} day
comment period was published on May 23, 1980.

11. In oxrder to aveoid possible non~compliance with the
F-039 land disposal restriction rules and the minimum technology
reguirements for the AWTS surface impoundments, as modified by
the § 3005(j)(3} waiver granted by EPA, Respondent stopped
processing any gate receipts or landfill leachate on May 7, 1890.
Landfill leachate pumping continued, with the leachate pumped
inte the three (3) (one million gallon total) leachate storage
tanks in the AWTS. As of May 25, 1990, the leachate storage
tanks were full to capacity due to unusually heavy rainfall
during late April and May, and Respondent bhegan processing
leachate through the existing AWTS to the point of carbon
filtration and then the treated effluent was and is being stored
in a holding tank pending analytical testing to determine
compliance with the F-039 BDAT requirements and, if necessary,
off-site shipment for further treatment and disposal. Since May
25, 1990, Respondent has shipped treated leachate off-site for
further treatment and disposal.

12. In order to mitigate potential adverse impacts to
public health and the environment, to accomplish more reliable
and better treatment of aquecus wastewaters, to assure the

ability to continue pumping and treating landfill leachate and to
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prohibit any potential Qiolakion of Respondent’s pefmit
requirements concerning the pumping and management of landfill
leachate, the Department has determined that Respondent’s AWTS
needs to be medified so as to achieve all of the levels of
treatment required by the land disposal restriction rules and
minimum technology requirements before the time that the effluent
enters the surface impoundment system.

13. Pursuant to ECL § 71-2727, the Commissioner may ocorder
remedial activities as he deems necessary and appropriate.

14. Respondent, has affirmatively waived its right to a
hearing on this matter under ECL § 71-2727 and has consented to
the issuance and entry of this order pursuant to the prcovisions
of Environmental Conservation Law Article 27 and has agreed toc be
bound by the provisicns, terms and conditions contained herein.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised,
it is

ORDERED:

I. That immediately upon service of a conformed copy of
this order upon Respondent, Respondent shall be bound by the
compliance schedule contained in Schedule A annexed hereto.

IT. That all submissions required herein shall be made tc
the Regional Engineer,’Division of Solid & Hazardous Waste,
Department of Environmental Conservation, 600 Delaware Avenue,

Buffaleo, New York 14202-1073.
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IIT1. That the provisions, terms and conditions of this
order shall be deemed to bind the Respondent and its agents,
servants, employees, successors and assigns.

Dated: Buffalo,/pew York
June__ £~ , 1990

New York Statg Dgpartment of

Thomas C. Jorling, Commissicner
Environm taz’ebgservation
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Consent by Respondent

Respondent hereby consents to the issuance and entry of the
foregoing order, waives its right to a hearing as provided by
law, and agress to be bound by the provisions, terms and
conditions contained therein.

Dated: June_‘/ , 1990

nt, WM Chemical Services, Inc.

‘-« : ﬁd’ sl ?

P N stanulonis
{7 QGetieral Manager

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF NIAGARA }

On the Z day of June, 1990 before me personally
came John Stanulconis to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did
depose and say that he resides at 8422 Hidden Oaks Drive, East
Amherst, New York 14051; that he is the General Manager of the
CWM Chemical Services, Inc. Model City facility, the corporation
described in, and which executed the foregoing instrument; and
that he signed his name as authorized by said corporation.

/ZAA{ ¢/ 0 /@x/ (_/

Notary Public

55

GRACIE A DUPONT NO 4802545
Motary Pubhc, State of New York
Quahbied in Niagara Couny
My Commission Expiros July 3t, 19.?(‘
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SCHEDULE A

Respondent shall, on or before the dates indicated:

Begin construction of the modification
to the AWTS to add the interim metals
polishing process and the bio-tower

Submit bi-weekly written progress reports
to the Regional Engineer

Submit as-built drawings and engineer’s
certification to Regional Engineer

Submit to Regional Engineer written procedures
for shakedown and checkout of modified AWTS

Conduct shakedown and checkout of modified AWTS

Date

within three (3) days of
Respondent s execution of this
order.

within two (2) weeks of the
start of construction and
every two (2) weeks thereafter
to conclusion.

within one (1) week of
completion of construction

within two (2) weeks of
start of construction

Upon submission of as-builts
and engineer’s certification

Upon completion of the construction of the modification to the
AWPS and its shakedown and checkout as specified in paragraphs
1 - 5 hereof, Respondent shall not operate the AWTS using the
modified treatment processes without first obtaining the permit

modification referenced in paragraph 11 of this Order.

Until such

time, Respondent shall continue to operate the AWTS as permitted.

Respondent acknowledges and agrees that it is proceeding with
modification construction at its own risk and that if the permit
modification referenced in paragraph 11 of this Order, as issued,

is at variance to the modification made pursuant Lo this Order,

Respondent must make any necessary changes thereto to conform the

the actual modification to the issued permit modification.

8
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This, Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered
into this Aﬁfﬁ/day of March, 1992, bgstween the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (the "Department"}, and
CWM Chemical Services, Inc. {"“CWM").

Whereas, the Department is charged with the
responsibility of administering and enforcing the provisions of
New York Environmental Conservation of Law Article 27, Titles 7
and 9, and its implementing regulations, & NYCRR Parts 370-373,
applicable to owners and operators of hazardous waste treatment,
storage, and disposal facilities {TSDF) located in the State of
New York: and

Whereas, CWM is the owner and operator of a hazardous
waste TSDF located in the town of Porter, Niagara County, New
York, known as the Model City facility: and

Whereas, the Model City facility has obtained federal
and New York state permits to operate, including permits issued
by the Department pursuant to Part 373 for the operation of a
landfill known as SLF 12; and

Whereas, the Department and CWM have agreed to resolve
a certain enforcement proceeding, File No. B89-151, Case No. R9-
2999-89-11, relatiﬁg to the Model City facility wherein the
Department has alleged that CWM violated the provisions of 373-
2.3(b) and 373-2.14(¢c)Y{9) in that CwWwM failed tq prevent the
release or escape of dust containing hazardous wastes or

hazardous constituents from certain landfill cells; and



NYSDEC OHMS Document No. 201469232-00113

Whereas, CWM, in that proceeding, denied that there
were any violations, in part, on the basis that the cited
regulations, 373-2.3(b) and 373-2.14(c){(9), fail to contain
adequate notice of the substance of the rule due to the inherent
uncertainty in meaning resulting from the texts thereof:; and

Whereas, the Department and CWM, as part of the
settlement of the aforesaid enforcement proceeding, have agreed
to enter into this MOU for the purpose of establishing a specific
procedure relative to thé substantive requirements of 373-2.3(b)
and 373-2.14(c)(9) as they apply to new waste streams received
for land disposal at the Model City facility from and after the
date hereof.

Now, therefore:

1. Applicability., This MOU shall only apply to new

waste streams approved for land disposal and received at the
Model City facility after the date hereof. New waste stream
shall mean a stream which has not been subject to actual
disposal, even though said waste stream might have had Department
approval, at the Model City facility prior teo the date hereof.

2. Fugitive Dust Control Plan. This MOU shall have no

effect on the operation or applicability of the Model City
Fugitive Dust Control Plan, except to the extent that any future
rTevision to the Fugitive Dust Control Plan incorporates certain
provisions of this MOU consistent with the terms hereof.

3. Duty to Comply. This MOU shall not relieve CWM of

its duty to comply with any and all regulations and permit
conditions applicable to its land disposal operations at the
Model City facility, including 373-2.3(b) and 373-2.14(c){(9).

—2-
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4. Procedure to Determine Appropriate Measures to

Minimize Dust Releases and Control Wind Dispersal of

Particulates. The Department and CWM shall proceed as follows on

a case-by-case basis in attempting to determine appropriate
measures to minimize dust releases and to control wind dispersal
of particulates:

a. It shall be CWM's responsibility, through
application of the waste analysis plan procedures and other waste
" receipt approval procedures, to identify those new waste streams
which present a potential dust control problem.

b. It shall be CWM's responsibility to visually
inspect each shipment of a new waste Stream to assess whether the
load presents a potential dust control problem,

c. It shall be CWM's responsibilitv to document,
in those instances to which this MOU is applicable, its
compliance with 4.a. and b. above.

d. When CWM identifies a new waste stream with a
potential dust control problem, it shall be CWM's responsibility
to develop a waste stream specific proposed dust control action
plan, including such laboratory or other bench scale tests as may
be appropriate.

e. Prior to the land disposal of the first load
of a new waste stream identified by CWM as having a potential
dust control problem, CWM may consult with the Department's
Region 9 Hazardous Waste Engineer or his designee concerning the
new waste stream with a potential dust control problem and CWM's

proposed dust control action plan. The Department shall provide
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CWM with its advice and comments, if any, including whether the
Department believes that different or other measures should be
utilized. 1In addition, the Department shall indicate whether it
approves or disapproves of the proposed dust control action plan.

f. Following the aforesaid consultation with the
Department, it shall be CWM's responsibility to determine how to
manage the disposal of the new waste stream and to conduct a
trial disposal of the new waste stream upon notice to the
Department.

g. In the event of a dust release during the
trial disposal, CWM shall immediately cease land disposal of any
additional loads of the new waste stream untll it develops a
revised dust control action plan and proceeds in accordance with
paragraphs 4d.e. and f. ahove.

5. Compliance/Enforcement Considerations. In the

event of a dust release during disposal of a new waste stream,
the following considerations shall inform the determination
whether CWM is in compliance with 373-2.3(b) and 373-2.14(c){9):
a. Upon the determination that CWM has proceeded
to implement the approved dust control action plan for a new
waste stream developed through the procedures set forth herein
(and after successfully completing a trial disposal in accordance
with the procedures herein), the Department agrees that a dust
release arising from disposal of such a waste stream while
properly implementing the approved dust control action plan and
fulfilling all other regulatory and permit-related requirements

shall not be the subject of an enforcement action.
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bh. In the event of a dust release, CWM shall

proceed in accordance with paragraph 4.qg.

Dated: March /éf, 1992 New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation

v

\/ECWM/Chemical Services,
Inc.

By: | { f ,’/M//ﬁ??é-
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STATE OF NEW YORK : DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of the Certain Violations ©f 6 New York
Codes, Rules and Regulations {NYCRR) Part 373 by:

CWM CHEMICAL SERVICES, INC. ORDER
1550 Balmer Rcad ON
Model City, New York 14107 CONSENT
(Niagara County) FILE
NO. 89-151
Regspondent
RG-2999-89-11
________________________________________________________________ X
WHEREAS :

1. Pursuant to Part 373 of Title 6 of the Official
Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New
York (hereinafter referred to only by Part number), and Article
27 of the Environmental Conservation Law, Section 27-0703,
reguirements were established for owners and operators of
Hazardous Waste Landfill Facilities.

2. Respondent owns, operates and/or maintains control

of a hazardous waste landfill facility in the State ¢f New York
subject to 6 NYCRR Part 373, to wit its secure landfill facility
located at 1550 Balmer Road, Town of Porter, Niagara County, New
York.

3. The Department of Environmental Conservation
hereby alleges that Staff moniteors, stationed on site at
Respondent's facility, have reported Respondent's alleged failure
to prevent the release of hazardous waste from secure landfill
No. 11IC on five occasions as set forth on Schedule A attached

hereto and incorporated herein, and have reported Respondent's
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>

alleged failure to prevent the release of hazardous waste from
secure landfill No. 12 on two occasions as set forth on Schedule
A attached hereto and incorporated herein.

4. Respondent hereby denies the allegations contained
in paragraph 3 above and on Schedule A attached hereto. It is
expressly agreed and understood that this Order shall not glve
rise to any finding of fact or presumption of law which inures to
the benefit of any third person and shall not be deemed an
admission of any kind on the part of Respondent, its officers,
directors or employees. Respondent hereby waives 1t rights to a
hearing on these matters as provided by law and consents to the
issuance and entry of this Order and agrees to be bound by the
terms, conditions and provisions contained herein.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly
advised, it is ORDERED:

I. THAT there is hereby imposed upon Respondent a
civil penalty in the amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars
{$50,000.00). Upon execution of this Order, Respondent shall pay
to the Commissioner Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) by
certified check or money order made payable to the Commissioner
of the Department of Environmental Conservation, 270 Michigan
Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14203-29G9,

II. THAT, upon payment of the civil penalty set forth
in paragraph I, above, Respondent, including its offlicers,
directors and employees, shall be fully discharged from any and
all civil or criminal liability for the violations covered by

this Order and for any and all alleged or existing violations
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arising from the acts or omissions described on Schedule A
attached to this Order.

IIY. THAT, within 60 days of service of a conformed
copy of this Order upon Respondent, Respondent shall submit a
revised and updated version of its Fugitive Dust Control Plan to
incorporate operating changes and other procedures implemented by
Respondent to comply with the provisions of 6§ NYCRR 373-2.3(b)
and 373-2.14(c){9). Such revised and updated Fugitive Dust
Control Plan may also incorporate, as appropriate, provisions of
the Memorandum of Understanding between Respondent and the
Department executed concurrently herewith regarding
implementation of the preventive and preparedness requirements in
373-2.3(b) and 373-2.14(c)(9).

IV. THAT immediately upon service of a conformed copy
of this Order upon Respondent, Respondent shall be bound as
hereafter provided by this Order and Schedule B. As modified by
Schedule B and subject toc the applicability of the Memorandum of
Understanding to new waste streams, the Fugitive Dust Control
Plan shall continue to apply to all waste streams at the
Facility. Except as provided by Paragraph 111 above, the MOU
shall apply solely to new waste streams as defined in section 1

of the MOU.

V. THAT all submissions required herein shall be made
to the Regional Engineer, Division of Sclid and Hazardous Waste,
Department of Environmental Conservation, 270 Michigan Avenue,

Buffalo, New York 14203-2999.
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VvI. THAT the provisions, terms and conditions of this
Order shall be deemed to bind the Respondent, and its successors

and assigns.

DATED: BUFFALO, NEW YORK
%J /6 77
7

THOMAS C. JORLING, Commissioner
New York State Department of

Environmental Conservation
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SCHEDULE A

Alleged Vioclation {date)

SLF11C

1. Hazardous waste dust episode in
southwesterly direction from Cell I
(Aprili 26, 1989)

2. See above item (April 28, 19899)

3. Hazardous waste dust at Cell IV left
landfill and spread over south
roadway and trees (July 13, 1989)

4. Hazardous waste dust departed landfill
from Cell I1I (July 31, 1989)

3. Disposal of PCB contaminated waste at
Cell IV generated hazardous waste dust
possibly impacting upon emplovees
(August 21, 1989)

SLF12

l. Potliner dust episode in Cell B on
July 9, 1991, Truck driver dumped
potliner in wrong cell and adeguate
dust suppression was not used

2. Potliner dust episode in Cell A on

August 2, 1991

Authoritz

Parts 373-2.14
(c)(9); 373-2.3(b)

Parts 373-2.14
{c)(9); 373-2.3(b)
Parts 373-2.14
(c)(9); 373-2.3(b)
Parts 373-2.14
{c){9); 373-2.3(b)

Parts 373-2.14
(c)(9); 373-2.3(b)

Parts 373-2.14
(c)y(9); 373-2.3(b)

Parts 373-2.14
(c){(9); 373-2.3(b)
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STATE OF NEW YORK : DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
______ - e e B ot e e —_ X

In the Matter of the Certain Violations of &€ New York Codes,
Rules and Regqulations (NYCRR) Part 373 by:

CWM CHEMICAL SERVICES, INC. ORDER
1550 Balmer Reoad ON
Model City, New York 14107 CONSENT
(Niagara County) FILE
NO. 91-51
Respondent

R9-3502-91-07

1. Pursuant to Article 27 of the Environmental
Conservation Law, Section 27-0703 and Part 373 of Title 6 of the
Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State
of New York (hereinafter referred to only by Part number),
requirements were established for owners and operators of
hazardous waste management facilities,

2. Respondent, CWM Chemical Services, Inc., operates
and/or maintains control of a hazardous waste management facility
in the State of New York subject to &€ NYCRR Part 373. Among the
hazardous waste management units at Respondent’s Model City
facility are surface impoundments also known as the North Salts
Area, the EFast/West Salts area and Lagoons 1,2, 5 and 7 and a
hazardous waste landfill facility known as SLF-12; all of which
are located at 1550 Balmer Road, Town of Porter, Niagara County,
New York.

3. On July 31, 1%89, the Department of Environmental
Conservation (“Department"} issued Permit No. 90-87-0476 to

govern site-wide operations at the Model City Facility. On
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November 9, 1989, the Department issued Permit No. 90-86-1137 to
govern construction and operation of SLF=-12 and corrective action
at the Model City Facility.

4. It is the Department’s position that 6 NYCRR 373~
3.11(b) (1) and Module II, Condition E of Permit No. 90-87-0476
are applicable to the inactive surface impoundments identified in
paragraph 2 supra and that Respondent is required to maintain a
minimum of two feet (2') of freeboard at the above referenced
surface impoundments (Attachment B, table F-10).

5. The DePartmént alleges that on those dates and at the
surface impoundments as set forth in the attached Schedule B, the
Respondent has violated the regulatory requirement and permit
condition set forth in paragraph 4 supra.

6. The Department, pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 373-
2,14{c) (1) (ii) and Permit No. 90-86-1137, Module IV, Conditicns
B(2) and B{2)(a), alleges that Respondent allowed leachate levels
to exceed the one foot limit specified in the above regulation
and permlt condition on the dates and in the standpipes set forth
in the attached Schedule A.

7. The Department, pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 13173-1.6{(a} (1)
and Permit No. 90-87-0476, Module III, Condition D(4)(d}, alleges
that Respondent failed to provide for the dewatering of the
East/West Salts areas in accordance with the schedule contained
in the Interim Closure Plan as approved by the Department and the

U. S. Environmental Protecticn Agency in a letter dated April 6,
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1992 and, as amended, extending the dewatering deadline to
January 2, 1993, by letter dated November 24, 1992,

8. Permit No. 90~86-1137 set forth a Special Condition for
Ambient Air Monitoring contained in Appendix H-1 thereto which
states, "A NYS DEC - approved ambient monitoring network shall be
designed within 180 days after issuance of the construction
permit. No construction shall occur beyond that date without an
approved network".

9. The Department contends that the 180 day time limitation
of the permit condition referenced in the preceding paragraph
expired on May ¢, 1990, and that Respondent continued
construction activities beyond such date in violation of its
permit. Department approval of the ambient monitoring network
occurred on June 29, 1990.

10. The Department alleges that Respondent’s failure to
identify cyanide as a key control constituent in the November
1991 biennial recharacterization of the leachate resulted in a
series of discharges from Tank 125 to Facultative ponds 1&2 and
transfers from Facultative ponds 1&2 to Facultative pond 8 which
did not meet the F039 cyanide treatment standard which is
specified in 6 NYCRR Part 1376.4(d). Compliance with the F039
treatment standards is required if placement in a land disposal
unit ocurrs. The facultative ponds being surface impoundments
are defined as land disposal units in 6 NYCRR Part

376.1(b) (1) (iii).
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11. Respondent denies the alleged violations and alleges as

follows with regard to the particulars of each of the alleged

violations:

a.

The permit for SLF 12 at the Model City consists
of the Part 373 permit issued by the Department
and the HSWA permit issued by EPA Region II. As
expressly stated in the HSWA permit, the two
permits together "constitute the RCRA permit" for
SLF 12. The HSWA permit was effective on December
31, 1989. Respondent contends that the 180 days
for approval of the ambient air monitoring network
commenced on January 1, 1990 and expired on July
1, 1990. Thus, the Department’s written approval
dated July 2, 1990 and effective as of June 29,
1990 was timely.

The Lagoons and Salts areas referenced in
paragraph 2 supra are "hazardous waste management
units" as that term is defined in 6 NYCRR

370.2(b) (80). The Model City facility is a
"hazardous waste management facility" as that term
is defined in 370.2(k)(79). Since July 1989, the
Model City facility has been operated under a
permit issued by the Department pursuant to Part
373~=2. Thus, Respondent contends that the

provisions of Part 373-3 were no longer applicable
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to the sﬁbject units at the times in question and
there is no basis to assert that Respondent
violated 6 NYCRR 373-3.11(b) (1) and Permit 50-87-
0476. If 6 NYCRR 373-3.11(b} (1} is applicable to
the units in question, Respondent further contends
that said units would also be subject to the |
closure and post-closure standards in Part 373-3,
Respondent also contends that Module II, Condition
E of permit No. 90-87-0476 requires regular
inspection of esssentially all areas of the
facility, including the inactive surface
impoundments, that Attachment B of the permit
requires that certain actions ke taken when the
inspections find specified conditions, and that
Respondent conducted the required inspections and
initiated the appropriate response actions.

The SLF 12 leachate standpipe exceedances in May
and July 1992 resulted from the cumulative effect
of a number of mitiqating clrcumstances including
the need to respond to a last minute change in an
EPA regulatory interpretation necessitating an
expedited interim upgrade to the aqueous waste
treatment system resulting in a decrease in
throughput capacity, the need to design further

system changes to meet the same and other new
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regqulatory requirements (F039% Standards}),
extraordinary rainfall over several months (an all
time record of 7.3 inches in July and 13 inches
between July and September), a process upset
(involving acetone levels in the treated
wastewater), increased demand for treatment due to
dewatering of lagoons and salts areas, and delay
in obtaining the necessary EPA approval to
authorize alternate leachate treatment in the
ordinary course (i.e., Respondent’s July 21
request was not granted until September 11). At
the same time, Respondent has undertaken a number
of measures to maintain compliance and regain lost
throughput capacity, including rapid carbon filter
changes, air sparging of the T-125 contents,
shipping leachate off-site for disposal,
installation of a new sand filtration systen,
conversion of a tank to a second biotower,
upgrading piping and pumps, conduct of a number of
treatability and pilot studies, and off-site
disposal of filtercake at a collective cost of
approximately $5 million. Respondent derived no
economic benefit from the exceedances.

The schedule for dewatering the lagoons and salts

areas was based upon a Plan and Schedule prepared
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by Respondent and approval by the Department.
That Schedule was conditioned on minimal delays
due to inclement weather and timely agency
approval of improvements to the agquecus waste
treatment system. Respondent began pumping the
lagoons before the Plan and Schedule were
approved. Between July and September 1992, the
facility received 13 inches of rain. That,
coupled with the delays in Department approvals
and CwWM’s implementation of needed system
upgrades, left Respondent with the inability to
meet the Schedule, and extensions were requested.
After granting the first extension request, the
Department did not respond to the second or third
request. Respondent contends that Permit No. 90~
B6-1137, Module III, Condition C.l1 is applicable
to its requests for extensions and that the
Department’s failure to follow the procedures set

forth therein to establish a final schedule for

.the dewatering of the East/West Salts area bars

the Department from asserting that any violation

has occurred.

Cyanide analysis was performed in 1989 as part of
the initial characterization of the raw leachate

from SLF 12, and the results were supplied to the
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Department. The initial cyanide result was less
than 0.5 of the F-039 standard for cyanide.
Cyanide analysis was also performed in the 1991
biennial recharacterization of the SLF 12 raw
leachate. The total cyanide level at that time
was 0.975 ppm, i.e., more than 0.5 the standard.
Based upon the Department approved Model City
Waste Analysis Plan (WAP), a value above 0.5 of
the standard would trigger another analysis of the
raw leachate 6 months later to monitor for the
presence of the constituent. Pursuant to the WAP,
a constituent present in the raw leachate at less
than 0.5 the standard did not become a key control
constituent. Thus, at the time in question, there
was no basis to contend that cycanide should have
beeen determined to be a key control constituent.
There is no data to indicate that there was a
release of the treated leachate to Fac pond 2 or a
transfer of the treated leachate to Fac pond 8
which did not meet the F-039 standard. 1In
addition, in establishing its leachate monitoring
program, Respondent relied upon the detailed F-039
information in the preamble to those regulations
which was published in the Federal Register. The

constituent tables contained in the preamble to
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the Federal Register are in error in that total
cyanide is not listed as a constituent. However,
the accurate version of the constituent tables
were set forth at the back of the aforementioned
Federal Register. Moreover, with regard to the
treated leachate that was discharged to Fac pond
1; there was no release to the environment, and it
resulted in no harm or threat of harm to public
health or the environment. Upon discovery of the
cyanide levels in excess of the F-039 standard,
Respondent took immediate action to cease further
discharges to Fac pondl and to revise its
treatment and monitoring procedures to achieve and
maintain compliance with the F-039 standards.

12, The Department has reviewed and considered the
foregoing assertions on the Respondent’s behalf as set forth in
paragraph 11, but the Department again affirms it’s allegations
as set forth in paragraphs 4 thru 14.

13. It is expressly agreed and understood that this Order
shall not give rise to any finding of fact or presumption of law
which inures to the benefit of any third person and shall nct be
deemed an adjudication of any fact or legal conclusion nor an
admission of any kind on the part of Respondent, its officers,
directors or employees in regard to the alleged violations set

forth in paragraphs 4 thru 10. Respondent hereby waives its
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right to a hearing on these matters as provided by law and
consents to the issuance and entry of this Order and agrees to be
bound by the terms, conditions and provisions hereinafter set
forth.

14. The entry of this Order shall be in full and final
settlement and compromise of any and all alleged violations
related to the matters referred to in paragraphs 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9
and 10 above.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised,
it is ORDERED:

I. THAT Respondent shall pay the sum of $ 225,000.00
in full and final settlement of the alleged violations set forth
above. Upon execution of this Order, Respondent shall pay to the
Commissioner $ 225,000.00 by certified check or money order
made payable to the Commissioner of the Department of
Environmental Conservation, 270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New
York 14203-2999.

II. THAT, upon payment of the amount set forth in paragraph
I, above, Respondent, including its officers, directors and
employees, shall be fully discharged from any and all civil or
criminal liability for the alleged violations set forth in
paragraphs 4 - 10 above.

III. THAT immediately upon service of a conformed copy of
this Order upon Respondent, Respondent shall be bound as provided

herein by Schedule C attached hereto.
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IV. THAT the provisions, terms and conditions of this Order

shall be deemed to bind the Respondent, and its successors and

assigns.

DATED: Buffalo, New York

fodadie & /P52 7/”/67”";"”6

New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation
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SCHEDULE A

The following comprises a list of the dates and standpipes
in which there was a failure to maintain the level of leachate

below one foot (1'):
Standpipe No. 51:

5/4/92, 5/5/92, 5/6/92, 5/7/92, 5/8/92, 5/9/92, 5/10/92,
5/11/92, 7/15/92, 7/16/92

Standpipe No. 52:

5/4/92, 5/5/92, 5/6/92, 5/7/92, 5/8/92, 5/9/92, 5/10/92,
5/11/92, 7/15/92, 7/16/92

Standpipe No. 53:

5/3/92, 5/4/92, 5/5/92, S/6/92, 5/7/92, 5/8/92, 5/9/92,
5/10/92, 5/11/92, 7/15/92, 7/16/92

Standpipe No. 54:

s/3/92, 5/4/92, 5/5/92, 5/6/92, 5/7/92, 5/8/92, 5/9/92,
5/10/92, 5/11/92, 7/15/92, 7/16/92
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SCHEDULE B

The following comprises a list of the dates and surface
impoundments at which there was a failure to maintain a minimum
of two feet (2') of freeboard:

North Salts Area:
3/8/91, 3/9/91, 3/10/91, 3/11/91, 3/20/91, 3/21/91, 3/22/91

Lagoon 1:
3/11/91, 3/12/91, 3/13/91, 3/14/91, 3/15/91, 3/16/91,
3/17/91, 3/18/9}, 3/19/91, 3/22/91, 3/23/91, 3/24/91,
3/25/91

Lagoon 2:
3/11/91, 3/12/91, 3/13/91, 3/14/91, 3/15/91, 3/16/91,
3/17/91, 3/18/91, 3/20/91, 3/21/91, 3/23/91, 3/24/91,
3/25/91

Lagoon 5:
3/8/91, 3/9/91, 3,10/91, 3/11/91, 3/12/91, 3/13/91, 3/14/91

Laggon 7:
1/8/91, 3/9/91, 3/10/91, 3/11/91, 3,/12/91, 3713791, 3/14/91,
3/15/91, 3/16/91, 3/17/91, 3/18/91, 3,/18/91, 3/19/91,
31/20/91, 3721/91, 3/22/91, 3/23/91, 3/24/91, 3/25/91
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SCHEUDULE

Item

Apply "soil binder" to exposed salts

both in North and East/West Salts
areas.

Remove and process minimum of Between

2,225,000 gallons of liguid from
East/West Salts area.

Complete dewatering of East/West
Salts areas, such that depth of
ligquid in such area is no greater
than one foot.

Maintain both North and East/West

Salts areas in dewatered condition,
such that depth of liquid in these
areas 1s no greater than cone foot.

Mcdify the Waste Analysis Plan to
incorporate the following:

The effluent from the AWT which
is transferred to Tank %8 or

Tank T125 shall be monitored for
F039 compliance. A 24 hour
composite sampler shall be used
to collect the effluent samples
in line between the AWT process
tanks and the batch discharge
tanks (Tank 58 or T125). The
composite sample shall be of
sufficient guantity to allow a
split with the Department and
respondent must set up a schedule
for the removal of the sample which
allows the Department on-site
monitors to be present. Ne
discharge from Tank 58 or Tank

aon or before the dates indicated:

Done

Done

Until both
areas are
completely
closed pursuant
to Department-
approved
closure plan

Immediately
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T125 to the facultative vonds
shall occur until the daily
composite sampling data covering
the period of batch accumulation
has been reviewed and approved by
CWwM and the Department on-site
monitors.

Modify the Waste Analysis Plan Immediately
to add cyanide as a key control

parameter to be checked on a

daily basis in the effluent

which is treated through the AWT

and sent to the batch discharge

tanks (Tank 58 and Tank T125}.

Test the sediments in Facultative Done
pond 8 for cyanide and PCB's to

determine if Removal as specified

in 6 NYCRR Part- 376.1(d) (ii} (k)

is required. Contact the

Department on-site monitors prior

to sampling the pond sediments to

arrange for split-sampling.

With Department representatives When the
present, obtain split-samples of November 1993
raw leachate from Tank T1l01l. biennial

Obtain an analysis for all the
wastewater constituents listed
in 6 NYCRR Part 376.4(b). The
laboratory must send a copy of the
report directly to the Department.
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT

Without any adjudication of fact or law and without
admitting any fact or alleged violation, Respondent hereby
consents to the issuing and entering of the foregoing Order,
waives its right to a hearing herein as provided by law, and
agrees to be bound by the provisions, terms and conditions
contained therein.

Respondent
By
Title
CENERAL MANAGER
Date
JULY 3, 1991
(Seal)
Corporate
State of )
County of }
on this day of , 19 , before me
personally came to me known,

who being by me duly sworn did depose and say that he resides at
that he is in the
of
the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing
instrument; and that he signed his name as authorized by said
corporation.

Notary Public
Individual

State of
County of

’“\_ on tiri : day of ~_yt L1/ . 19§&f, before me came
a7, td/me known and known to me to be

consent and he duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

1 . o~ /.
\ﬁ)ﬁ-&_,d,u_, L/,/ ‘,J/b:, 0
re 1l

ootz
GRACIE ABURONT NG 4802545
Notary Putlic. State of New York
Quahitied in Nvagara Cou nty
My Comimission Expires July 31, 19.2

Notary Public
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STATE CF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OCF ENVIRCNMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of the Certain Violations of 6 New York Codes,
Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 373 by:

CWM CHEMICAL SERVICES, INC. ORDER

1550 Balmer Road ON

Model City, New York 14107 CONSENT

(Niagara County) FILE NO. 94-07
R9-4119-94-03

Respondent
WHEREAS :
1. Pursuant to Article 27 of the Environmental Conservation

Law, §27-0703 and Part 373 of Title 6 of the Official Compilation

- of Codes, Rules and Regqulations of the State of New York

(hereinafter referred to only by Part number), reguirements were
established for owners and operators of hazardous waste management
facilities.

2, Respondent, CWM Chemical Services, Inc., operates and/or

' maintains control of a hazardous waste management facility located

at 1550 Balmer Road, Town of Porter, Niagara County, New York. The
facility is subject to 6 NYCRR Part 373.

3. Respondent's Model City facility has a site wide Part 373
permit, DEC No. 90-87-0476, for facility No. NYD049836679 effective
July 31, 1989 and expiring on July 31, 1994.

4., The Department conducted a RCRA inspection at the
facility between September 13th and 24th, 1993 to determine the
Respondent's compliance status with the 6 NYCRR Part 373
regulations.

5. Respondent failed to submit the 1992 calendar year,

1
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Annual Hazardous Waste Exporter Report before the March 1, 1993

deadline specified in §372.5(f)(1). Respondent's report was dated
April 15, 1993. |

6. Respondent failed to remedy Qdeterioration of the east
berm of SLF-1¢ in violation of §373-2(f)(3). Respondent failed to|
follow the prescribed plan of action for remediation of such
conditions which is contained 1in the HSWA permit Post Closure
Monitoring Plan.

7. Respondent failed to separate twenty drums containing
incompatible hazardous wastes that were stored in Respondent's
trailer #4710 in the trailer storage area in violation of Part 373~
3.9(g) (3). While DOT regulations allow the shipment of these

wastes in trailers such as Trailer #4710, the trailer storage area

{
|
is a permitted hazardous waste storage area and the incompatible;

wastes were stored side by side in the trailer for a period ofi
nearly six days. '

8. Respondent has affirmatively waived its right to a
hearing on this matter under ECL §71-2727 and has consented to

; . . |
issuance and entry of this Order pursuant to the provisions of

Environmental Conservation Law Article 27 and has agreed to be

bound by the provisions, terms and conditions contained herein.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised, it

is ORDERED:
I. THAT Respondent is hereby assessed a civil penalty in the

amount of Twelve Thousand Dollars {$12,000.00) in full and final
|

settlement of the violations set forth above,
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STATE OF NEW YCRK: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSLERVATION

i —— o — ——— . —— A, e — Y b s S —

In the Matter of the Violations of Article 27 of the
Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) by

CWM CHEMICAL SERVICES, INC. ORDER
1550 Balmer Road ON
Model City, New York 14107 CONSENT

(Niagara County)
Respondent FILE NO. 95-189,
96-11, 96-12
R9-4280-95-07
WHEREAS: 7
1. Article 27 of the Environmental Conservation Law of
the State of New York (hereinafter "ECL"), sets forth certain
requirements governing the regulation of hazardous waste
management facilities and empowers the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation ({hereinafter
"Department" or "NYSDEC"} to adopt and promulgate rules and
regulations. Such rules and requlations are found at Part 373
of Title 6 of the 0Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and
Regulations of the State of New York (hereinafter referred to
as "6 NYCRR" and by part number).
2, Respondent owns, operates and/or maintains control of
a hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal facility
(hereinafter "Facility") in the State of New York subject to
& NYCRR Part 373. Among the hazardous waste management units
at Respondent's Model City facility are hazardous waste

landfill facilities known as landfills SLF §1-6, landfills SLF

#11 and #12 and Landfill RMU #1; all of which are located at
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1550 Balmer Road, Town of Porter, Niagara County, New York.

3. On June 16, 1989, the Department issued Permit No.
90-87-0476 to govern site-wide operations at the Facility. On
November 8, 1989, the Department issued Permit No. 90-86-1137
to govern construction and operation of SLF-12. On November
16, 1993 the Department issued Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00036-0
to govern construction and operation of Landfill RMU-1.

4. Respondent, between late July 1995 and May 28, 1996
failed to provide daily cover on exposed waste for the RMU-1
landfill, despite repeated warnings from Department Staff, in
violation of Module I-E(3)(a) of Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00036
and 6 NYCRR 373-1.6(a)(1).

5. Respondent, on November 22, 1995, was responsible
for PCB contaminated mud tracked cut of RMU-1 down the exit
ramp of the landfill and onto the roadway leading to a culvert
that goes to the ditch on the west side of SLF-11,
contaminating the stormwater basin controlled by SMP 7 gate.

6. Respondent, having failed to remove gross
contamination on wheels of vehicles leaving the landfill area
of RMU-1, is thus in violation of & NYCRR 373~1.6(a) (1) for
failure to comply with Module I-E{(6) of Permit No. 9-2934-
00022/00036, Module II-A(1l) of Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00097
and Module II-A(11) of Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00097.

7. Respondent, on approximately 100 occasions between
March 4, and May 31, 1994, failed to pump the leachate in

landfills SLF #1~6 below the maximum level allowed.
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Respondent vicolated Permit No. 90-87-0476, Module VII-A(1) (I}
and {(ii}, in that leachate levels exceeded the permit depth
specified in the above permit condition.

8. Respondent violated Permit No. 90-86-1137, Module
IV, Condition B(5){b) by failing to manage the run-on and run-
off control systems to maintain the design capacity as
required by 6 NYCRR Part 373-2.14(c)(8): to wit, on August 4,
1994, approximately 3,000 gallons of leachate flowed outside
the control berm at landfill SLF #12 into a water retention
basin during a heavy rain storm.

9. Respondent, between August 4, 1994 and November 18,
1994, further violated 6 NYCRR Part 373-2.14(c){1){ii) and
Permit No. 90~86-1137, Module IV, <Condition B(5)f{a), by
failing to maintain and operate the run-on and run—-off control
system and thereby allowing leachate to overflow the berms of
the impoundment.

10. Respondent, in violation of 6 NYCRR Part 373-
2.14(c) (1) (1i1) and Permit No. 9-2934~-00022/00036-0, Module I,
Condition E(2) (a), allowed leachate levels at RMU-1 to exceed
the one foot limit specified in the above regulation and
permit condition on fifteen occasions between April 1996 and
October 1996.

11. Without admitting any of the factual allegations, any
alleged violation or conclusion of law, Respondent consents to
the issuing and entering of the Order; waives its rights to a

hearing herein as provided by law, and agrees to be bound by
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the provisions, terms and conditions contained herein both in
the Order on Consent and Abatement Schedules (Schedules A and
B) which are attached hereto and incorporated herein.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly
advised, it is ORDERED:

I. THAT pursuant to ECL §§ 71-2705, the Department has
considered the nature of the violations, Respondent's
agreement to perform an Environmental Benefit Project and
other relevant factors and determined that an appropriate and
fair civil penalty to settle this action is in the amount of
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000), therefore, the
Respondent is hereby assessed a civil penalty in the amount of
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ({%100,000) which is to be paid
immediately by certified check or money corder to the New York
State Department of Environmental Conservation, Attention:
Reéional Attorney, 270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York
14203-2999,

II. THAT, in addition, Respondent shall implement an
Environmental Benefit Project which requires Respondent to
deepen wells at secure landfills (SLF} # 1-6 in order to
provide for expedited pumping and treating of liguid leachate
from such landfills. Respondent consents to the issuance of
this Order and consents for the purposes of settlement to the
payment of the civil penalty cited in paragraph I and to the
performance ¢of the Environmental Benefit Project. The cost of

the Environmental Benefit Project shall be no less than One
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Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000). Further the
parties understand that the obligation to undertake the
Environmental Benefit Project need be no more than One Hundred
Thirty Thousand Dollars (%$130,000). To satisfy the required
allocation of One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000},
Respondent must document expenditures for the deepening of
wells and related enhancement to third parties for the design
equipment and installation of said improvements. Respondent
shall provide DEC with documentation of the expenditures made
in connection with the Environmental Benefit Project within
thirty days of completion of the project and shall submit the
documentation with Project Completion Report. The Respondent
shall submit an Environmental Benefit Project Completion
Report to the Department within thirty days after the project
is completed. The determination of whether the Environmental
Benefit Project has been completed and whether the Respondent
has made a good faith effort to implement the Environmental
Benefit Project shall be made by the Department. 1In the event
that the Respondent fails to comply with any of the terms or
provisions of this Order relating to the performance of the
Environmental Benefit Project, the Respondent will be in
violation of this Order.

IITI. THAT Respondent has demonstrated to the satisfaction
of the Department that Respondent has achieved compliance with
the requirements which form the basis of this action.

IV. THAT Respondent hereby certifies that, as of the date
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of this Consent Order, Respondent is not required to perform
or develop the Environmental Benefit Project described herein
by any Federal, State, or local law or regulation; nor is
Respondent required to perform or develop the Environmental
Benefit Project as injunctive relief in this or any other case
or in compliance with State or local requirements. Respondent
further certifies that Respondent has not received, and is not
presently negotiating to receive, credit 1in any other
enforcement action for said Environmental Benefit Project.

V. THAT Respondent agrees that failure to submit the
Environmental Benefit Project Completion Report specified by
paragraph II{a) shall be deemed a violation of this Consent
Order and Respondent shall bhe liable for stipulated penalties
pursuant to paragraph VI below.

VI. Stipulated Penalties

A. That if Respondent fails to comply with any of the
terms or provisions of this Order relating to the performance
of the Environmental Benefit Project described in paragraph II
above and/or to the extent that the actual expenditures or the
Environmental Benefit Project do not egual or exceed the cost
of the project described in paragraph II above, Respondent
shall be liable for stipulated penalties according to the
provisions set forth below:

(1) Except as provided in sub-paragraph (2) immediately
below, for an Environmental Benefit Project which has not been

completed satisfactorily pursuant to paragraph II, Respondent
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shall pay the stipulated penalty to New York State in the
amount of One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000).

{2) If the Environmental Benefit Project is not
completed satisfactorily, but the Respondent expended the
funds for the well enhancement project as reguired by
paragraph II and certifies, with supporting documentation the
same to the Department, Respondent shall not pay any
stipulated penalty.

(3) If the Environmental Benefit Project is
satisfactorily completed, but the Respondent spent less than
30% of the amount of money reguired to be spent for the
project, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to New York
5tate in an amount equal to the difference between the total
reguired expenditure of One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dollars
{($130,000) and the amount actually expended on the project by
Respondent.

(4) If the Environmental Benefit Project is
satisfactorily completed, and the Respondent spent at least
950% of the amount regquired to be spent for the project,
Respondent shall not pay any stipulated penalty.

(5) For failure to submit the Environmental Benefit
Project Completion Report required by paragraph II{a} above,
Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500) for each day after the report was
originally due until the report is submitted.

B. Stipulated penalties for sub-paragraph (5) above
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shall begin to accrue on the day after performance is due, and
shall continue to accrue through the final day of the
completion of the activity.

C. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties within
fifteen (15) days of receipt of written demand by the
Department for such penalties.

D. Nothing in this Order shall be construed as
prohibiting, altering or in any way limiting the ability of
the Department to seek any other remedies or sanctions
available by virtue of Respondent's violation of this Order or
of the statutes and regulations upon which this Order is
based, or for Respondent!s viclation of any applicable
provision of law.

VII. THAT any public statement, oral or written, made by
Respondent making reference to the Environmental Benefit
Project shall include the following language: “This project
was undertaken in connection with the settlement of an
enforcement action taken by the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation for violations of 6 NYCRR Part 373.

VIII. THAT this Consent Order shall not relieve
Respondent of its obligations to comply with all applicable
provisions of Federal, State or local law, nor shall it be
construed to be a ruling on, or determination of, any issue
related to any Federal, State or local permit.

IX. THAT leachate exceedances in RMU 1 occurring after

the implementation of the plan approved under item 3 of
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Schedule B, or subsequent to an unexcused failure to implement
the schedule contained in said plan, shall be deemed
enforceable violations, except for exXceedances resulting from
an event greater than the design storm event and no earlier
than receipt of notice from the Department accepting work as
completed.

x. THAT should Respondent breach any provision, term or
condition of this Order or attached Schedules A and B, the
Department reserves its right to take'any other and future
legal actions to which it is entitled by law.

XI. THAT upon receipt of this Order, Respondent shall be
immediately bound by the terms, conditions and requirements of
this Order and Abatement Schedules (Schedules A and B} which
are attached hereto and incorporated herein.

XII. THAT the provisions, terms and conditions of this
Order shall bind the Department and Respondent, its successors
and assigns and all persons, firms and corporations acting for
or on behalf of the Respondent.

XIII. THAT duly authorized representatives of the State
of New York shall be permitted access to any and all
landfills referred to in this Order on Consent, for the
purpose of inspecting the condition of said landfills,
performing any tests, or otherwise determining compliance with
this Order, the ECL, and any rules promulgated thereunder,

X1V, THAT the terms and conditions of this Order shall

bind the Respondent, its successors, and assigns.
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DATED: /7. /5 /e3¢

(Degfutom /t

T%f
&

Vi

10

Michael Zagata, Commissioner
New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation

, 77

(: T
s /r'.;f;-/{f/: el

T

7 Gerald F. Mikol
Regional Director
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Schedule 2

Respondent shall, on or before the dates indicated:

ltem Date

1. Clean all areas of Facility Completed
contaminated by mud-tracking
incidents.

2. construct wash pad within Completed

landfill for stationing and
cleaning trucks to minimize
tracking.

3. Develop, subject to Department Completed
approval, new alternate cover
material for use as daily
cover on working face at RMU-1,

- Such experimentation shall take
place only with close scrutiny
by on-site Department monitors,
as directed in the June 14, 1996
letter from Bidjan Rostami to
Ms. Jill Knickerbocker.

- Adoption of particular alternate
material, developed through this
experimentation, shall require
written approval from the

Department.
4. Submit to RHME for review and Current submittal
approval, a long range fill under review.

progression plan for all
current cells of RMU-1 for
inclusion in O & M Manual.
Such plan shall include;

. Measures for addressing
minimization of leachate
generation, including
closure of existing cells

Indication by engineering

design and calculation,

how adequate stormwater

runoff capacity will be
maintained, both internally

and externally, for current
phases of RMU-1 cell construction

11
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. Provision for updates, prior
to use of each successive
cell at RMU-1

Submit report for Department review
and approval indicating depth from
bottom of each pumping well at

SLF 1-6 to the uppermost layer

of landfill liner system in

the vicinity of such well, and

the recommended plan for

deepening selected wells,
including a schedule for
completion of the plan.

Object of such plan is to

increase leachate removal

rates from selected wells.

Initiate implementation of
approved plan for deepening
wells in SLF 1-6.

Upon completing field work,
Respondent shall have a period
of six months in which to
operate the newly deepened
wells in order to achieve a
maximum leachate level of

two feet from the bottom of
such deepened wells.

. During such trial period,
Respondent shall orally
report any exceedances to
RHME by close of the
following business day,
together with Respondent's
Planned action to achieve
compliance.

Exceedances in the deepened
wells during the trial
period shall not constitute
a violation of the permit,
regulations or this Order.

. Within 30 days after the
end of six month trial period,

12

Sixty days
from effective
date of Order.

Thirty days
after approval
of report or
June 1, 1997,
whichever is
later.
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Respondent shall submit a
report indicating the

results of its six months of
operations, including the
additional amount of leachate
extracted from the wells, and
describing all efforts made
to achieve and maintain the
allowable leachate level, and
recommend what, if any,
further action should be
taken in such wells or
whether different compliance
standards should be established
for such wells.

Failure to achieve and maintain
the two foot maximum leachate

level in the deepened wells at

the end of such six month

operation shall not be a basis

to take further enforcement

action unless Respondent has

failed to satisfy its obligations
under this Order, which obligations
shall include due diligence

efforts to design and operate the
program described herein to extract
additional leachate from SLF 1-6
and to meet the two foot maximum
leachate level.

13
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-

SCHEDULE B

Item Rate
Submit to RHME for review and approval, 15 days of
a scope of proposed remedies for the effective
RMU-1 Leachate Level Compliance Plan date of
(Plan). The purpose of the Plan is order.

to recommend and implement remedies
which will maintain RMU-1 leachate
levels below the permitted level of
one foot. The scope shall include,
but will not be limited to:

. leachate pumping capacity upgrades

. leachate storage and transport
capacity upgrades

. final capping of open landfill cells

intermediate capping of open landfill
cells

AWT capacity increases

. deeign storm event analysis based on
Upgrades/operating practices determined
to be feasible

. a determination of the maximum open
landfill area that ensures compliance,
and a provision, with an approvable
schedule of implementation, for closure
of existing cells consistent with
limiting open landfill area such that
compliance is maintained

routing of stormwater to sumps considering
stormwater basin plans

Submit to RHME the RMU-1 Leachate Level 45 days
Compliance Plan for NYSDEC review from NYSDEC
and approval. The Plan shall analyze approval
all proposed remedies approved in the of Item 1.
scoping document. Recommend

implementation of all feasible

remedies necessary to maintain RMU-1

leachate levels below the maximum

permitted level of one foot.

Contain a schedule for implementation

14
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of all selected remedies.

Implement the approved RMU-1 Leachate
Level Ceompliance Plan selected
remedies.

If leachate levels exceed maximum
permitted level for any precipitation
events more fregquent than “design
storm event”, despite implementation
of approved Plan, Department may
require additional leachate control
measures, During implementation of
the approved work, Respondent shall
orally notify RHME by close of the
following business day upon any
exceedance of the one foot head
limitation in any cell. 1In that
event, subject to RHME approval,
Respondent shall take appropriate
actions to lower leachate to a
compliant level.

15

Implement
Plan in
accordance
with
approved
schedule.

Immediately
implement.
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT

Respondent hereby consents to the issuing and entering of
the foregoing Order, waives its right to a hearing herein as
provided by law, and agrees to be bound by the provisions,
terms and conditions contained therein.

Respondent, C Wi . Qkﬁmh'cc | Senncesduc,
By W\;Q r YVLRLWWV"\O/

Title President

Date December 5, 1996

{(Seal)
Corporate

State of ]
county of )

on this day of , 199 , before me
persohnally came to me
known, who being by me duly sworn did depose and say that
he resides at
that
he is the of the
corporation described in and which executed the foregoing
instrument; and that he signed his name as authorized by said
corporation.

NOTARY FUBLIC

Individual
i1 2
State of f%f‘% L )
County of (e )
Oon thijs H5.“FL day of 2’ e liLy - , 199 , before me came
Mpcdarl TEC Uf)uf.-ﬂ-i‘d , to me known
and

known to me teo be the individual described in and who executed
the foregoing consent and he duly acknowledged to me that he

executed the same.
%ﬂ usl Mﬁ%%ﬁ/_,

KRAWCZYK 7
NamWKléunbElE, State of New York NOTARY PUBLIg

No, 01KR5051409 B
_ Qualified in Efie County FQ (i )
Commistion Expires Novamber &,
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STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of the Alleged Violation of the New York
Environmental Conservation Law by:

CWM Chemical Services, LLC Order on Consent
P. Q. Box 200 R9-4682-98-09

! 1550 Balmer Road

‘ Model City, NY 14107 File No. 98-80

‘ (Niagara County)
Respondent

WHEREAS:

1. Anticle 27, Title 9 of the Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York
("ECL"), entitled "Industrial Hazardous Waste Management” regulates the management of
hazardous waste and faciliftes which treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste in the State and |
provides for the promwlgation and implementation of regulations by the Commissioner of -

Environmental Conservation to protect human heaith and the environment.

(|l 2. CWM Chemical Services, LLC (the "Respondent”), owns, operates and maintains !
control of a hazardous waste treatment, storage, and disposal facility (the "Facility") located on ;
Baimer Road in Model City, New York in the County of Niagara.

3 Respondent operates its Faciiity subject to the State’s hazardous waste Jaws and :

regulations and subject to Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00036 (RMLU-1) and Permit No. 9-2934- |

00022/00097 (Sitewide), and permit conditions recited therein, which have been issued pursuant to

i 6 NYCRR Part 373..

4, Module [, ConditionD(1 ), contained in Respondent’s Sitewide Permit, requires that

the Permittee self-report to the Department any viotations of its permits and/or the State’s hazardous

! wasle laws or regulations.




I
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5. Respondent has self-reported the following violations of its permits and/or the Part

373 reguiations to the Department:

Date

November 1996

to March 24, 1977
January 27, 1997 &
March 25, 1997

March 7, 1997

May 21, 1997 &

May 29, 1997

June tt, 1997

ii Second gquarter 1997

July 3, 1997

August 13, 1997

September 29, 1997

March 20, 26, and
27,1998

June 22, 1998

Violation

Failure to properly operate/monitor leak
detection system for Tank T-310 and
to perform daily inspection

Water was released from site (SMP 4)
without prior testing and approval

Failure to follow procedures for solubility
requirements for landfilled drums

Failure to follow incoming bulk solid load
procedures; failure to sample and analyze
waste prior to treatment and disposal

Failure to follow procedures for cyanide
evaluation on fandfilled drums

Failure to report, on monthly report, several

drums stored longer than six months

12 drums, code B waste was stabilized &
fandfilied without generator’s concurrence

Lead-containing dust was landfilled prior
to achieving LDR treatment limits for lead

PCB soil which exceeded characteristic
level for lead was landfilled prior to
testing and without treatment

30,500 gallons of aqucous gate receipts
were placed in leachate storage tanks when

tank capacity was less than 625, 000 gailons

Dnver dumped non-hazardous waste load
in fandfill without first proceeding to the
scale and without laboratory inspection

-2

Enforcement Authonty

6 NYCRR 373.2.10(d)(3)(iti),
(d)(6), and (D)(2)(i)

Sitewide Permit, Mod II,
A(13), SWSAP, Sec3.2

Sitev;ride Permit, Waste
Analysis Plan, Sec. C-2b

Sitewide Permit, Waste

Analysis Plan, Sec. C-2¢

Sitewide Permit, Waste
Analysis Plan, Sec. C-2b

Sitewide Permit, Module II,
Condition A(S)

Sitewide Permut, Mod II, K.
and NYCRR 373-2.5(b)(1)(iii)

Sitewide Permit, Module X,
Condition C

Sitewide Permit, Module X,
Condition C

RMU-1 Permit, Module ],
Condition E.(7)(a)(i)

Sitewide Permit, Waste
Analysis Plan, Sec. C-2e
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{(Paragraph 5 continued)
Date Violation

November 4-9, 1999 Failure to pump containment areas at
Stabitization South/North and tank T-58
within 24 hours. 24-hour limit exceeded
] day at Stabilization South;

3 days at Stabilization North; and
5 days at Tank T-58 areca

November 2-7, 1999 Failure tc maintain leachate levels below
1 foot at RMU-1 Cells 6, 7/8

November 9-11, 1999 Failure to pump RMU-1 Stormwater
Basins C and D below 1 foot within
7 days after level first exceeded I [oot

May 13, 2000 Landfill intertor ditch overilowed causing
July 15, 2000 thousands of gallons of landfill leachate to
be released to the environment on each date

May 13, 2000 Secondary containment for West/North

July 15, 2000 parking lots at Stabilization Area over-
flowed releasing accumulated precipitation
to the environment on each date

May 16, 17, 18, Failure to pump rainwater off ali covered
2000 and November impoundments within 3 days after level
6,7, 8, 1999 exceeded one foot

December 8, 2000  Solid residuals landfilled without
DEC On-Site Monitors approval

Il January 2, and 30, Water released front site (SMP7)
2001 without prior testing and approval

Enforcement Authority

Sitewide Permi,

Attachment B

(Inspection Plan), Section F-1,
Containment Management

RMU-1 Permit, Module I,
Condition E(2)(a)

RMU-1 Permit, Module I,
Condition E(2){d)

RMU-1 Permit, Module I,
Condition E{5){a) and

6 NYCRR 373-2.14(c)(8)
6 NYCRR 373-2.9(5(1)(v)

6 NYCRR 373-2.9(5)(1)(v)

Sitewide Permit, Moduje 111,
Attachment A, Appendix 1,
Condition 1.B.}

RMU-1 Pernut, Mod 1,
Condition D(5)

Sitewide Pernut,
Attachment K, Sec.3.2




NYSDEC OHMS Document'No. 201469232-00113

6. In addition to the aforesaid self-reported violations, the foilowing operational
violations of Respondent’s permits and/or the Department’s Part 373 regulations were observed
during the RCRA inspection conducted by Department Staff at Respondent’s facility on March 27,

28, & 29, 2000
Location

Drum Mgt. Bldg/
Loading Dock

Full Trailer Parking
Area (South)

Truck Wash Bldg.

Stabilization Bldg.
(Special Client
Treatment Room)

AWT Drum
Storage Area

L.eachate Tank Farm
Tanks T-101,
T-102, and T-103

SLF 12 Lift Station
Tank T-150

AWTS Bidg.
Tanks

Solids Separation
Tanks T-3010
T-3011, T-3012

Violation

Cracks and gaps in joints in
concrete loading ramp

Cracks and gaps in joints in
cancrete

Cracks and gaps in joints in
concrete slab and FRP trench

Rusty steel plates on
SCTR floor, and joint gap between
steel piates/concrete slab

Cracks, and gaps in joints in
concrete near sump, and deteriorated
coating under grating

Chipped/peeled areas of coating
in containment area
Spots where coating chipped

Or Missing

Several locations, coating chipped
Or Mussing

Several locations, coating chipped
Or missing

Enforcement Authonty

Sitewide Permit, Mod IV, B
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod 1V, B
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Sitewide Permut, Mod IV, B
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod 1V, B
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod 1V, B
6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod V, B.2.a
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod V, B.2.a
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod V,B.2.a
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(2)(3)

Sitewide Permit, Mod V,B.2.a
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)(3)

Subsequent to Department Staff’s March 2002 inspection and prior to execution of this Order on
Consent, Respondent has satisfactorily addressed the violations recited in this Paragraph, except for
any actions required by attached Schedule A.

7. Respondent, as the owner/operator of the Facility where the violations occurred, is

| responsible for them and is subject to this enforcement action by the Department.

8. Respondent, having waived its right to a heaning as provided by law on the matters




|

i recited herein, consents to the issuance and entry of this Order and agrees to be bound by its terms. |
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NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised, IT IS ORDERED THAT:

L RELAEF

A Respondent shall pay a penalty in the amount of One-Hundred-Thousand
Dollars ($100,000) which is to be paid by a check made payable to the Commissioner of |

|
|
|
Environmental Canservation and sent to the Department’s Region 9 office together with thisexecuted |
order. i

B. Respondent shall, on or before the dates indicated therein, comply with the
requirements recited in attached Schedule A which is incorporated herein and is an enforceable past
of this Order.

I1. ACCESS

For the purpose of monitoring or determining compliance with this Order, employees |
and agents of the Department shalt be provided access, upon request, {0 any facility or site owned,
operated, and controlled by Respondent including records maintained at the aforesaid facilities or sites |
in order to inspect and copy such records.

11 FAILURE, DEFAULT, AND VIOLATION

Respondent’s failure to comply with any provision of this Order shall constitute a
default and a failure to perform an obligation under this Order and shall be deemed a violation of both .

this Order and the ECL.

IV.  SETTLEMENT/RESERYATION OF RIGHTS

A Upon completion of all obligations created in this Order, this Order settles
only all claims for civil and administrative penalties concerning the above-recited violations against
Respondent and its successors (including successors in title} and assigns.

B. Except as provided in Subparagraph A of this paragraph, nothing contained

5
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| in this Order shall be construed as barring, diminishing, adjudicating or in any way affecting any of
the civil, administrative, or criminal rights of the Department or of the Commissioner or the
Commissioner’s designee (including, but not limited to, nor exemplified by, the rights to recover
natural resources damages and to exercise any summary abatement powers) or authonties with
respect to any party, including Respondent.

V. BINDING EFFECT

The provisions of this Order shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
Department and Respondent and its successors (including successors in title) and assigns.

VI  MODIFICATION

No change in this Order shall be made or become effective except as set forth by a

written order of the Commissioner or the Commissioner’s designee.

'
'

Vil.  ENTIRE ORDER

The provisions of this Order constitute the complete and entire Order issued to the

Respondent concerning resolution of the violations recited in this Qrder. No term, condition,

' understanding or agreement purporting to modify or vary any term hereof shall be binding unless
]

made in writing and subscribed by the party to be bound by this Order. No informal oral or written
advice, guidance, suggestion or comment by the Department regarding any report, proposal, plan,

specification, schedule, comment or statement made or submitted by Respondent shall be construed

asrefieving Respondent of its obligations to obtain such formal approvals as may be required by this

‘| Order.

j VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this Order is the date that the Commissioner or her designee signs
it. The Department will provide Respondent {or the Respondent’s counsef) with a fully executed

copy of this Order as soon as practicable after the Commissioner or the Commissioner’s designee




signs it.
Buffalo, New Y)Qrk

pATE: !

Ef«}
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) —

ERIN M. CROTTY
Commissioner
New York State Department

of Envimnmental Conservation

_,;ffm{‘{L /7 //uﬁ[)/)

by:  Gerald F. Mikol
Regional Director
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CWM Chemical Services, LLC
Order on Consent No. 98-80
Schedule A

Respondent shall, on or before the dates recited herein comply with the following

requirements:

A. To address the lollowing sell-reported violations:

ACTION REQUIRED

DATE

Sitewide Permit, Mod. II, A(13), and Attachment K,
Section 3.2

Perform monthly inspection of surface water control mechanisms
to verify integrity in accordance with section 3.4 of Atiachment
B (Inspection Plan) of the Sitewide Permit.

Immediately and ongoing
until modified or
superceded by conditions
in the Sitewide Permit
Renewal.

Sitewide Permit, Med. X, {C)

Until the facility’s Sitewide Permit is reissued and addresses the
removal of a stabilized waste from interim storage in the [andfill
(which waste has been deternmined to fail to meet the LDR
standards (TCLP results)), Respondent will retrieve such loads
within 5 business days or place such loads into a covered rolf-off
in the landfill within 5 business days, where the loads may remain
for an additional 2 weeks at which time the waste must be
removed [rom the landfill for further treatment and disposal.

Immediately and ongoing
until modified or
superceded by conditions
in the Sitewide Permit
Renewal.

RMU-1 Permit, Mod. I, E(2)(a} & E(5)(a),
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.14(c)(8)

In accordance with the landfill Operations Manual (O&MM),
submit an engineering evafuation and survey for the landfill’s
stormwater and leachate management system including
delineation of infiltration and basin drainage areas, actual waste
slope gradients and set back dimensions to ensure that the landfill
stormwater and leachate management system complies with the
requirements of the Department approved Leachate Level
Compliance Plan (LLCP), and RMU-1 O&MM within 30 days of
the end of each quarter. Any identified problems in compliance
with the LLCP and O&MM must be corrected prior to, and
confirmed by the next consecutive quarterly landfill
gvaluation/survey,

Quarterly, from June 30,
2002 and ongoing until
modified or superceded by
conditions in the Sitewide
Permit Renewal.
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B. To address the March 2000 RCRA inspection violations:

ACTION REQUIRED

DATE

Sitewide Permit Module IV, F, and Module V, J,
and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2(g)
Secondary Containment Inspections

In accordance with Module FY, Sections (F}(2) and (4) and
Module V, Sections (J)(1) and (3) of the Sitewide Permit,
perform the Annual Secondary Containment Inspection, in such a
manner that the final inspection report issued by the engineer
documents that each area was satisfactory at the time of its final
inspection on or before September 30 and that all previously
identified defects have been repaired.

For the Annual Inspection, all containers and non-secured
equipment shall be moved so that all surfaces of the secondary
containment are completely exposed for ingpection.

For the Annual Inspection, all secondary containment areas shali
be inspected and all defects identified, on or before July 31 of
each year. All defects must be repaired and the repaired
secondary containment area(s) shall be re-inspected by the
engineer/inspector, on or before September 30 of each year. The
engineer’s/inspector’s report documenting the satisfactory
condition of all secondary containment areas, shall be submitted
10 the Department on or before October 31 of each year.

If necessary, Respondent may submit a written request for
Department approval to extend any of the above dates by up 10
but nat longer than 30 days.

For any defect repair tnvolving units remaining in use that take
longer than, or are anticipated to take longer than 30 days 10
complete, as measured from the inspection date that the defect
was identified, an Environmental Work Order (EWQ) shall be
submitted for Department approval which includes the date for
completion of repairs,

Immediately and ongping
until modified or
superceded by conditions
in the Sitewide Permit
Renewal.
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(Iiem B. continued)

ACTION REQUIRED

DATE

Sitewide Permit, Mod IV, B, and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2 (g)(3)
Drum Management Building Loading Dock

Until the facility’s Sitewide Permit is reissucd and revised to
address the operation of Drum Management Building Loading
Dock, operate this area as a “solids only” storage area (liquids
less than one day). As a “solids only” storage area, maintenance
of the concrete containment system is not required,

Containers holding free liquids must be removed from the DMB
Loading Dock prior to the end of the last work shift on the date
these containers arrived at the facility.

Immediately and ongoing
until modified or
superceded by conditions
in the Sitewide Permit
Renewal.

Sitewide Permit, Mod IV,B, and 6 NYCRR 373-2,9(e}, and
(£), and 6 NYCRR 373-2(g)(3)
Truck Wash Building

Untit the facility’s Sitewide Permit is retssued and revised to
address the Truck Wash Building, operate this area for washing
the exteriors of vehicles and RCRA enipty containers only, In
addition, the area may be used for “solids only” waste storage.
As such, the floor, sump and trench would not require
maintenance as a secondary containment system.

Tmmediately and angoing
until modified or
superceded by conditions
in the Sitewide Permit
Renewal.

Sitewide Permit, Mod IV, B, and 6 NYCRR 373-2.2 (g)(3)
Stabilization Building, Special Client Treatment Room

Until the facility’s Sitewide Permit is reissued and updated
language is included 10

address the Stabilization Building, Special Client Treatment
Roont, operate this area as a “solids only” storage area. Asa
“solids only” storage area, maintenance of the secondary
containment system is not required.

Immediately and ongoing
until modified or
superceded by conditions
in the Sitewide Permit
Renewal.
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STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of the Violation of

Article 27 of the New York State Environmental ORDER
Conservation Law and Parts 373 and 376 of ON
Title 6 the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and CONSENT

Reguiations of the Statc of New York by
CWM Chemical Services, L.L.C.,

Respondent Case #900-03148A

1. The New York Statc Department of Environmental Conservation (the
"Department") 1s a Department of the State of New York with jurisdiction over the
environmental policy and programs of the State pursuant to the provisions of the New York State
Environmental Conservation Law ("ECL") ang Title 6 of the Official Compilation of Codes,
Rules and Regulations of the State of New York ("6 NYCRR").

2. The Department is charged with jurisdiction to reguiate the generation,
transportation and disposal of soiid and hazardous waste in the State of New York pursuant to
Artiele 27 of the ECL and 6 NYCRR Part 370, et seq.

3 The Department is authorized to seek penaities and other appropriate sanctions for
any violations of Article 27 of the ECL or the regulations promulgated thereunder, pursuant to
Articles 27 and 7] of the ECL.

4, CWM Chemical Services, L.L.C. {the "Respondent”) is a New York corporation
with corporate offices located at 1550 Balmer Road, Model City, NY 14107 and is authorized to
operate a hazardous waste management facility at that location pursuant 1o Sitewide Permit

Number 90-87-0476 and RMU-1 Permit Number 2-2934-30022/00036 which were both 1ssued
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in accordance with 8NYCRR Part 373. Scction C-2¢(2) of the Waste Analysis Plan
(Attachment “A™) for Permit Number 90-87-0476 requires that ail containers be inspected and
RMU-1 Permit Number 9-2934-00022/00036 Madule 1, Condition 6(k) requires that the
permitiee open and visually inspect all drums and portable tanks prior to landfill disposal.

5. 6 NYCRR Part 373-1.6 (a)(1) requires a permittee to comply with all conditions
of its permit.

6. 6NYCRR Part 373-2.5 (b){1)(1)(a) requires the owner or operator of a facility to check
for significant discrepancies between those wastes shipped to the facility and the descrption of
the wastes contained on their accompanying manifests.

7. 6NYCRR Part 373-2.5 (b)}{1)(iv)(a) requires the owner or operator of a facility when
certifying receipt of a waste shipment to note on the accompanying manifest discrepancies
uncovered without the use of waste analysis procedures.

8. 6NYCRR Parts 373-2.5 (c) and 373-2.14(f)(2) require the owner or operator of a
facility to maintain as part of its written operating record the contents of each cell and the
approximate location of each hazardous waste within each cell.

9. 6NYCRR Part 376,4(f) and 40 CFR 761.60(b)(2)(iii) require that large capacitors
containing polychlorinated biphenyls in concentrations greater than 500 ppm be disposed by
incineration.

10.  On September 21, 2000 Clean Harbors of Connecticut, Inc. shipped to Respondent’s
facility six metal containers using Hazardous Waste Manifest #NYG 1150029 and Respondent’s
waste profile code BG1557, “TSCA Soils and Debris.” Respondent received the six metal

containers on September 22, 2000 and placed them in its landfill on September 25, 2000.
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Respondent’s receipl for this waste shipment indicated that the six metal containers were placed
in “RMU-1,” Cell 10, Grid P-18, Level 6. Three of the disposed containers did not contain soil
and debris bul in fact cach held large capacitors containing PCBs in concentrations greater than
500 ppm, The combined total of the capacitors present in the three containers was one hundred
eighty.

11. Inaletter dated November 9, 2000 Clean Harbors of Connecticut, Inc. advised
Respondent of the above discrepancy but Respondent did not include prior to disposal a
statement with the above manifest which noted the discrepancy.

12.  On January 5, 2002 one of the three disposed containers containing the capacitors
was discovered in Grid M-19. On January 8, 2002 the second container was also discoverced in
Grid M-19 and the third container was discovered on the boundary line between Grids Ni8 and
0O18.

13,  On May 22, 2000 Respondent accepted for disposal from Cyele Chem, Inc. a
shipment of twelve drums accompanied by Hazardous Waste Manifest #NYG 0674892 which
had Respondent’s waste profile code CL3841, “iight ballasts.” Respondent placed the twelve
drums in its Jandfill on May 23, 2000.

14.  On June 7, 2000 Cycle Chem, Inc. notified Respondent that one of the twelvc
disposed drums contained {wo large capacitors and not ballasts. In a letier dated June 12, 2000
Respondent informed the Depanument that it had disposed two large capacitors but did not
include prior to disposal a stalement with the above manifest which noted the discrepancy.
Respondent failed 1o properly identify the presence of the two large capacitors when visually

inspecting the containers.
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15.  With respect to Paragraph 10, Respondent has violated 6 NYCRR Parts 373-1.6
{a)(1), 373-2.5 (b)(1)(1)(a) and Part 376.4(f) in that Respondent failed to comply with its
operaling permit by not opening and visually inspecting all containers shipped to its facility, not
checking for discrepancies between the actual wastes shipped to the facility and the description
of the wastes contained on their accompanying manifests, and disposing the capacitors within the
containers by land filling rather than by incineration.

16.  With respect to Paragraphs 10, 11, 13 and 14, Respondent has also vioiated
6NYCRR Part 373-2.5 (b}(1)Xiv)(a) by failing to include with the manifests accompanying the
three containers and the twelve drums a statement noting the discrepancies between the manifest
description and the actual waste.

17.  With respect to Paragraphs 10 and 12, Respondent has also violated 6NYCRR Parts
373-2.5 {c)(2)(i1) and 373-2.14(f)(2) in that Respondent failed to properly record the contents of
each cell and the approximate location of each hazardous waste within each celi.

Respondent affirmatively waives its right to a hearing in this matter, consents to the
issuance of this Order. and agrces to be bound by the provisions, terms and conditions of this
Order.

NOW, being duly advised and having considered the matter, {T IS ORDERED THAT:
L Civil Penalty
Relative to the violations descrihed in Paragraphs 15, 16, and 17 ahove,
Respondent is hereby assessed a civil penalty in the 2mount of One Hundred Thousand Dollars

($100,000.00}. The Order and penalty shall be sent to the attention of James Charles, Esg., New
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York State Department of Environmental Conservation, Division of Environmental Enforcement,
270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14203,
Ii Remediation
Respondent shall submit within 30 days of the effective date of this Order
documentation satisfactory to the Department that the Respondent has revised its procedures at
its Mode! City, New York facility for the handliing, receiving, and reperting of wastes containing
polychlorinated biphenyls and for properly recording the contents of each cell and the
approximate location of ecach hazardous waste within each cell. The documentation and plan
shall be sent to the attention of James Strickland, New York State Department of Environmental
Conseﬁalion, Division of Solid and Hazardous Substances, 270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New
York 14203-2599.
. Standard Provisions
Respoundent shall further comply with the Standard Provisions recited on pages
seven and eight of this Consent Order which constitute material and integral terms and conditions
of this Order.
DATED: /_{',?/ 9/ A’Z/-
Bufifale, New York

Erin M. Crotty, Commissioner
New York State Department of

Environmental Conservation:
By: '-“-\77‘{54'/» 7

Gerald Mikol,
Regional Director
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT

Respondent hereby consents to the issuance of the foregoing Order, waives its right to a

hearing herein, and agrees to be bound by the terms, provisions, and conditions contained herein.

C Chemical Servjges, L.L.C.
By ‘ f: % @

Title DWiricr il hkser.

Date A!."\trmeﬁm_. 4’ lROZ

STATE OF Naw York. )
) SS.:

COUNTY OFNiasn&A )

On the g:fh day of glow , 11 the year 2002, before me, the undersigned,

personally appeared R"’-H RRD DSTWEK_? personally known to me or proved to me on the basis

of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the

person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

Lo N Fohgid-

/ NOTARY PUBLIC

PIECHOWSKI
l.'.5'"41’&1")!’IiE\'n"i’lJﬂl{

o PUSLE
QUAIFED N NIAGARA COUNTY
MY COMM.
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STANDARD PROVISIONS

Payment. Any penally assessed pursuant to the ferms and conditions ef this Order shail be paid by submitting a certified or
cashier's check or money crder, payable to the Department of Environmental Conservation. Unpaid penaities imposed by this
Order shall bear inierest at the rate of 9 percent per annum for each day the penalty, or any pontion thereof, remains unpaid.

Payments received shall first be applied to accrued interest charges and then te the unpaid balance of the penalty.

Communications. Except as otherwise specilied in this Order, any reports, submissions, and notices herein required shal be
made to the Regienal Director of the Region 9 office of the Department, tocated at 270 Michigan Avenue, New York 14203-

2999.
Duration. This Order shaii take effect when it is signed by the Repional Direclor, as the aulhorized representative of the
Commissioner of Environmental Conservation, and shalt expire when Respondent has fully eomplied with the requirements of

this Order.

Access. For the purpose of monitoring or determining compliance with this Order, employees and agents of the Department shall

be provided access Lo any facility, site, or records owned, operated, controlled or mainleined by Respondent, in erder to inspect
andfor pzrform such tests as the Department may deem appropriate, ta copy such records, o to perforn any other lawful duty o

respansibility.

Force Majeure. If Respondent cannot compiy with @ deadline or requirement of this Order, because of an act of God, war, strike,
riol, catastrophe, or other condition which was not caused by the negligence or willful miscenducl of Respondent and which
could not have been avoided by the Respondent through the exescise of due care, Respondent shall apply in writing to the
Department within a reasonable time afler obiaining knowledge of such fact and request an extension of modification of the

deadline or requirgnient,

Indemnity. Respondent shall indemnify and hold the Deparunent, the State of New York, and their representatives and
empioyees harmless for all claims, suits, actions, damages and costs resulting from the acls and/or omissions of Respondent,
inlentional, negligent, or othenwise, of every nature and description, arising out of or resulting from the compliance or attempted

comptiance with the provisions of this Order by Respondent or its employees, servants, agents, Successnrs or a85igns.

~

i
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Madifications. No change in this Order shall be made or become effective except as specifically set forth by written arder of the
Commissioner, being made either upon writien application of Respondent, or upon the Commissionet's own findings after notice
and opportunity to be heard have been giver lo Respondent. Respondent shall have the burden of proving entitiement te any
modification requested pursuant to this Standard Provision or the "Force Majeure” pravision, supra. Respondent's requests for
medification shall not be unreasonably denied by the Department, which may impaose such additional conditions upen

Respondent as the Diepartment deems appropriate.

Opher Rights. Nothing contained in this Order shail be construed as baming, diminishing, adjudicating or in any way affecting
(1} any lepal, administrative or equitable rights or claims, actions, suits, causes of action ar demands whatsoever that the
Department may have against anyone other than Respondent; (2) any right of the Depariment (o enforce administratively or at
law or in equity, the terms, provisions and conditions of this Qrder; (3) any right of the Departiment to bring any future action,
either administrative or judicial, for any other viglations of the ECL, the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, or
conditions contained in orders or permits, if any, issued by the Depariment to Respondent; {4} the summary abatement powers of

the Departinent, ¢ither &t common law or as granted pursuant 1o staiute or regulation.

Entire Agreement, This Order shail constitute the entire agreement of the Department and Respondent with respect to sertlement

nf those violations specifically referenced hergin.

Binding Effect. The provisions, terms, and conditions of this Order shall be decmed 1o bind Respondent and Respondent's heirs,

legal representatives, receivers, trustees in bankruplcy, successors and assigns.

Scrvice. Il Respondent is represenied by an attomey with respecl Lo the execution of this Order, service of a duly execuied copy

of this Order upon Respondent's attorney hy ordinary mait shail be deemed goed and sufficient service.

Multiple Respondents, If more than one Respondent is a signatory to this Order, use of the term "Respondent” in these Standard

Provisions shall be deemed to refer 1o cach Respondent identified in the Order
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
SHORT FORM ORDER ON CONSENT
NEW YORK STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION LAW

_f?‘:f'.{i{f/ 14417

CWM Chenucal Services, LLC, hereby agrees to pay 10 the Department of Environmentat Conservation of the
State of New Yark the sum of 510,000.00, which shall be suspended upon CWM Chemical Services, L1L.C
strictly complying with the conditions stipulated in Schedule A, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

CWM Chemical Services, LLC s0 agrees by reason of dischargimnp an etfiuent from stormwaler outfall 002 in
excess of the efftuent limutations for PCB Aroclor 1242 contained 1n SPDES Permit NY 00720061, the same
being contrary to the provisions of §17-0815 of the Environmental Conservation Law ofthe State of New York.
The discharges in issue occurred in the Town of Porter, County of Niagara, and were reported by CWM
Chemical Services, LLC as detected on February 1, 2001 and Apnl 2, 2001. The suspended penaity may be
collected in par or in total should CWM Chemicat Services, LLC not comply with any of the terms stipulated
i Order on Consent. In so stipulating, Respondent warves its right 10 a heaning n this maner.

LY VISR i - istri

Respondent’s Sygnalure Title of Individual Authonzed 10 Sign on
Behalf of the LLC

Dated: Model City .New York _QDctober 2 , 2001

This order and settlement has been reviewed by:

John C. McMahaon, Environnental Engmeer 4 /?/f—":‘,%?/ /'é—' €7 Pree. %‘—‘
Print Name and Title of DEC Official  Date . Signature

WHEREAS:

CWM Chemicai Services, LLC, having violated §17-0815 of the Environmental Conservation Law, and having
waived the right o a hearing on said violation(s), and having offered to pay the sum of $10,000.00 by reason
of said violation(s) (which sum shall be suspended upen CWM Chemical Services, LLC strictly complymng
with the conditions stipulated in Schedule A which 1s attached hereto)., and after due consideration having been
had thereen and 11 appearing that this Order wall be advantageous to the State, now therefore,

e 15 ORDGERED, pursuant 1o the provisions of the cnvironmermtal 2. onservauon Law, that the Respondent

shall comply with the terins of the attached schedule by reason of tjr violation(s) of ECL §17-0815.
{LA’( ﬂf—‘?{o YL _

Conmussioner by Regional Director

E

DATED: Buffalo, New York
O/ 22 2001
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CWM Chemical Services, Inc. NY-007-2061
Respondent shall, on or before the dates indicated:

te Date

1. The permittee shall, for a period
of ten calendar weeks, collect weekly, grab samples
at Outfall 002 and at the following locations:

SMP3, SMP4, SMPb, and SMP4

under flowing conditions {if there is

no flow at any time during a calendar week,

samples will not be obtained}, which samples shall

be analyzed by 8 DOH Certified lab using gc/ec

method 608, for PCB Arochior 1016, Arochlor 1221,

Arochlor 1232, Arochior 1242, Arochlor 1248,

Arochlor 1254, and Arochlor 1260. The grab

samptes at outtalt 002 are in addition to the

24-hour composite samples required to be taken

weekly, according to SPDES Permit conditions: Beginning June 25, 2001

2. The permittee shall complete a field investigation
1o identify any other surface water streams located
in the inactive area to the west which may be
contributing to How through Outfall 002, and are
not controlled by an SMP gate; if such streams
are tdentified, they will be sampled and anaiyzed as
above: Beginning June 25, 2001

3. The permittee will obtain the above additional PCB
monitoring data for a period of ten (10) weeks. The
data wiil be submitted {o the Department withun
thirty days following receipt of the sampling results
from the tenth weekly sampling: Together with this
data, the permittee will inciude a narrative analysis
of the data, afong with the permittee’s conclusions
and recommendations for subsequent actions, in
accordance with footnote 7b of the SPDES Permit.
This report shali aiso incluoe the information requireo
for the 60-day foilowup report required by footnote 7b
of the SPDES Permit, as a resuit of three consecutive
months af detections of PCE ARQCHLOR 1242
at outfall 002: February 1, 2002

Note: The Provisions of this schedule are in additton to the requirements contained in SPDES
Permit NY0Q072061.
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STATE OF NEW YORK:  DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

X

In the Matter of the Violations of the New York Environmental Conservation Law by.

CWM Chemical Services, LLC Order on Conscnt

P.O. Box 200 File No. 07-72

1550 Balmer Road R9-20071030-75

Model City, New York 14107
O e e X
WHEREAS:

1. Article 27 Title 9 of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law of the

Ktate of New York (hereinafter “ECL™) entitled “Industrial Hazardous Waste Mahagemenl”
egulates the management of hazardous waste and facilities which treat, store, or dispose of
hazardous waste in the Slate and provides for the promulgation and implementation of
egulations by the Commissioner of Environmental Conservation to protect human health and the
environment.

2. CWM Chemical Services, LLC (the “Respondent™), owns, operates and maintains
ontrol of 2 hazardous waste Lrea[rﬁent, storage, and disposal facility (the “Facility”) located on
Balimer Road in Madel City, New York in the County of Niagara,

3. Respondent operates its Facility subject 1o the State’s hazardous waste laws and
fegulations. During the times relevant to this matter, Respondent was subject to either the former
RMU-1 and sitewide permits-Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00036 and Permit No. 90-87-0476,
Fespectively-or the current, consolidated permit-Permit No. 9-2934-0022/00097 which governs
Loth sitewide and RMU-1 operations.

4, Module 1, Condition D{11), contained in Respondent’s Sitewide Permits both
Former and current, requires that the Penmittee self-report to the Departiaent any violations of its
hermits and/or the State’s hazardous waste laws or regulations.

S. Respondent has self-reporied numerous violations of its permits and/or the Part
373 regulations to the Department, as set forth in Appendix A, attached to, and made part of, this
Drder.
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6. Respondent, as documented during a Resource Censervation and Recovery
Act (RCRA) inspection on August 3, 2006, maintained 2 cardboard drum in the drum handling
building without a cover or a proper tabel identifying it as hazardous waste, in violation of 6
NYCRR Part 373-3.9(d)(1) and 6 NYCRR Part 373-3.9(d)(3).

7. Respondent, as noted in the RCRA inspection dated February 14, 2007,
fnaintained several drums of hazardous waste in a leaking or bulging condition, in violation of
he current Part 373 permit, Module IH, Condition C and 6 NYCRR Part 373-2.9(b).

8. Respondent, as noted in the RCRA inspection dated February 14, 2007, violated
ts current Part 373 permit, Module IV, Condition E.2(i) hy maintaining a ball valve at its
eachate tank farm manifold partially open and thereby leaking leachate onto the floor of the
rqueous waste trealment building.

9. Respondent, as noted by Department Monitors and RCRA Inspectors on

February 14, 2008, maintained two 35-gallon drums of PCB waste in a Jeaking condition in the
PCB warehouse, in violation of current Part 373 Permit, Module I, Condition C and 6 NYCRR
Part 373-2.9(b).

10.  Respondent operates its facility subject to the conditions and limitations imposed
inder State Poliutant Discharge Elimination System (“SPDES”) Permit No. NY-007-2061 issued
bursuant to ECL §17-0303 and 6 New York Codes, Rules and Regulations (“NYCRR”) Part 750-

11.  Respondent, on October 9, and November 1, 2007, discharged a substantial
rolume of visible foam, through a vent line I the vicinity of Outfall 001, in viclation of 6
NYCRR Part 750-2.8(a)(4).

12, Respondent, in violation of ECL §17-0807(4), discharged the above-referenced
isible foam on October 9, 10 and 26, 2007, from a discharge point-namely, an air vent that is
10t a permitted outfall for the purposes of SPDES Permit No. NY-007-2061.

13.  Respondent, as the owner/operator of the Facility where the violations occurred, is
esponsible for those viotations and is subject to this enforcement action by the Department.

14.  Respondent, admits the violations herein, and, having waived its right to a hearing
hs provided by law on the matters recited berein, consents to the issuance and entry of this Order

knd agrees to be bound by its terms.
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0

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised, it is ORDERED THAT:
L RELIEF

Respondents are hereby assessed a civil penalty in the amount of One Hundred
Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($175,000)-which total is comprised of Twenty Thousand
Doliars ($20,000) for the violations set forth in paragraphs 10 and 11 and One Hundred Fifty
Five Thousand Dollars ($155,000) for the remaining violations-which shall be paid by certified
¢heck or money order made payable to the Commissioner of the Department of Environmental

:
Conservation and sent to the Regional Attomey, 270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York,

.
}4203-2915. This payment is due upon execution of this Order by Respondent.
IL. ACCESS

For the pwpose of monitoring or determining compliance with this Order,
bmployees and agents of the Department shall be provided access, upon request, to any facility or
ite owned, operated, and controlled by Respondent inciuding records maintained at the aforesaid
Facilities or sites in order to inspect and copy such records,
[II. FAILURE, DEFAULT, AND VIOLATION

Respondent’s failure to comply with any provision of this Order shall constituie a

efault and a failure to perform an obligation under this Order and shal] be deemed 2 violation of
both this Order and the ECL.
V. SETTLEMENT/RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

A. Upon completion of all obligations created in this Order, this Order settles

Lnly al] claims for civil and administrative penalties concerning the above-recited violations
hrainst Respondent and its successors (including successors in titie) and assigns.

B. Except as provided in Subparagraph A of this paragraph, nothing
sontained in this Order shall be construed as barring, dirninishing, adjudicating or in any way
hffecting any or the civil, administrative, or critninal rights of the Department or of the
Commissioner or the Commissioner’s designee (including, but not limited to, nor exemplified
by, the rights to recover natural resources damages and to exercise any summary abatement

howers) or authorities with respect to any party, including Respondent.
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v, BINDING EFFECT

The provisions of this Order shall inure 1o the benefit of and be binding upon the

Department and Respondent and its successors {including successors in title) and assigns

V. MODIEICATION

No change in this Order shall be made or became effective except as set forth by &

ritten order of the Commissioner or the Commissioner’s destgnee.

VII. ENTIRE ORDER

The provisions of this Order constitute Lhe complete and entire Order issued to the

Respondent concerning resolution of the violations recited in this Crder. No term, condition,
{nderstanding or agreement purporting to modify or vary any term hereof shall be binding unless
ade in writing and subscribed by the party to be bound by this Order. No informal oral or
written advice, guidance, suggestion or comment by the Depariment regarding any report,
proposal, plan, specification, schedule, comment or statement made or submitted by Respondent
thall be construed as relieving Respondent ol its obligations Lo obtain such formal approvais as
may be required by this Order.
VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this Order is the date that the Commissioner or his designee
signs it. The Department will provide Respondent {or the Respondent’s counsel) with a fully
-xecuted copy of this Order as soon as practicable after the Commissioner or the Commissioner’s

Hesignee signs it.

DATED: Aor. /2, 2008
Buffalo, New York

Alexander B. Grannis, Commissioner
New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation

. ' * — "? T .

Abdee, 11 Poee, Co

by: Abby W/ Snyder J
Regionhl Director




Daie

January 2, 2001

August 27, 2001

February 6, 2001

March 6, 2001

February 1, 2001

April 12, 2001

April 8, 2001
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APPENDIX A

Violation

November 15, 2000- Failure to submit timely
November 26, 2001  notification of Intent to Import

hazardous waste in advance of the
first of eleven shipments from RPR
Environmental.

Failure to recycle 25 boxes of high mercury
lamps which, instead, were stabilized and
landfilled.

Failure to recycle 28 boxes of high mercury
lamps which, instead, were stabilized and
landfilled.

December 28, 2000  Excessive leachate levels in Well #3 and

Well #18 at SL¥ 1-6,

Disposed of small quantity of
non-hazardous waste without
Department approval,

Landfilling burner ash containing UHC’s
above the Universal Treatment Standards
(UTS}, in violation of LDR standards.

Allowing tank T-3002 to overflow, thereby
veleasing approximately 3,000 gallops of
unireated and parlially-ireated aqueous
hazardous waste from the secondary
containment area.

Allowing a leachate level exceedance in
Well 37at SLF 1.

Allowing leachate level exceedance at
Well 61.

Enforcement Authority
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.2(d){1)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(i) and (ii)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(i) and (iii)

Former sitewide permit,
Modulc VII, Condition A.2

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition D(5)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4()

Former sitewide permit,
Module V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10

(e)(2)

Former sitewide permit,
Module Vil, Condition A.2

Foriner RMU-1 permuit,
Module I, Condition E(2)

(@)




April 18, 2001

April 2, 2001

june 17, 2001
April 23, 2001
lune 10, 2001

Dctober 17, 2000

Aupust 9, 2001

Reptember 12, 2001

[anuary 30, 2001
Detober 30, 2000

January 14, 2002
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Allowing tank T-3003 overflow, releasing
from the secondary containment arca
approximately 3,500 gallons of partially
treated aqueous hazardous waste.

Landfijled 33,200 lbs. of waste with an
estimated 2.5 gallons containing PCB’s
and benzene above LDR’s.

Allowed leachate exceedance, above the
1-ft. compliance level for more than 24
hours, at Well Nos. 23 and 24 in SLF 1-6.

Landfilled a container, profiled as non-
hazardous waste, which actually contained
hazardous waste.

Inadvertently micro incapsulated and
landfilled several containers of hazardous

waste which were designated for recycling.

Landfilled without Department approvai a
small amount of stabilized residual.

Allowed overflow of tank T-3003, thereby
releasing approximately 50 gallons of
partially treated aqueous hazardous waste
from the tank secondary containiment
system.

High leachate level alarm malfunctionad
and sounded at 7-8 because of pump
electric Iine damage.

Stabilized and landfitled without
Department approval residual from two
drums.

Stabilized and landfilled without
Department approval residual from
three drums.

Twao contractors, not registered to
the facility, passed through the land fil]
without CWM authorization.

Former sifewide permit,
Module V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10(e)

2)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4{a)(1)
(1) and (i)

Former sitewide permit,
Module VII, Condition A.2

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(i) and (iii)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(i) and (ii1)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Medule 1, Condition D(5)

Former sitewide permit,
Moduie V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10(¢)

(2)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module |, Condition E.2.a,
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.14(c)

(3)(n)
Former RMU-1 permit,
Moduie I, Condition D(5)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition D(5)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition E.6




lanuary 15, 2002

August 28, 2001

January 16, 2002

une 15, 2001-
Dec. 30, 2001

February 5, 2002

February 6, 2002

February 9, 2002

March 11, 2002

foly 12, 2001-
Nov. 30, 2001

Nov. 3, 2000-
january 4, 2002
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Allowed a wasteload to be disposed at
Jandfil] prior to the required laboratory
inspection.

Landfilled one drum of hazardous waste
above LDR requirements.

Former sitewide permit,
waste analysis plan (WAP),
Attachment A, Section C-2¢

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(z)(1)
(i) and (iii)

Failure to inspect the Jeak detection system Former sitewide permit,

for the filter press sump on a daily basis.

Failure to performm COD and phosphate
analyses on samples of the influent and
effluent of the biotowers.

Failure of the site inspector to fully
inspect drums stored in a box van in the
{ull trailer parking area.

Module IT, Condition (E),
inspection plan

Former sitewide permit,
Waste Analysis Plan,
Attachment A, Sectien C-
2{(2)(b)

Former sitewide pernit,
Attachment B, Appendix
F-1; 6 NYCRR Part 373-
2.9(d); 6 NYCRR Part 373-
2.3(f)

Fatlure to visually inspect cmpty containers Former sitewide permit,

prior to disposal in the landfill.

Inadequate drum management inciuded
one drum of incompatible waste not
separated, insufficient aisle space between

Waste Analysis Plan,
Attachmen: A, Section C-2d

(1)a)

Former sitewide permit,
Attachment B, Appendix F-1,
Sectlion 6; 6 NYCRR Part

drums, and failure to address these problems 373-2.3(f); 6 NYCRR Part

in 2 timely manner.

Failure to address damage to the site
perimeter {ence in a limely manner.

Permittee failed to be sble to determine
the final disposition of four drums of
hazardous waste received during this
time.

Sixty drums of FO06 waste, possibly
exceeding L.DR standards for cyanide,
were landfilled.

373-2.9(h)

Former sitewide permit,
Atlachinent B, Appendix F-1,
Section 6; 6 NYCRR Part
373-2.2(g)(3)

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.5(c)(2)
(i), and (ii)

6 NYCRR Part 376 4(a)(1)
Gy and (iif)




February 26, 2002

March 19, 2002

February 7, 2002

May 3, 2002

May 3, 2002

fanuary 10, 2002

February 28, 2002

Aupust 2001

Dectober 17, 2000

une 18, 2002

NYSDEC OHMS Document No. 201469232-00113

Failure to operatec Baghouse No. 3 when
processing a load of RCRA empty drums
through the drum shredder.

Allowed the overflow of approximately
50 gallons of aqueous hazardous waste
filtrate from the secondary containment
unit of the filter pressroom.

Landfilled without Department approval
one drum of profile BE 8905 waste.

Failure to consistently review results of
the fingerprint analysis on drum shipments
against the information provided by the
generator. '

Allowed hazardous waste from tank T-320
to back up into the boiler steamline.

Failure to record the disposal grid
location of 20 drums of landfilled non-
hazardous waste.

Landfilling a load of empty drums
without recording the disposal grid
location.

Failure to apply tracking sysiem when
processing one drum of acid hazardous
waste.

Landfilled without Department approval
the residue in five drums of non-
hazardous waste, profile BX 6953.

Failure to properly identify reactive
hazardous waste caused uncontrolled
reaction and fire in the mix tank, along
with a failure to implement the
contingency plan.

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.2(i)
(2)(i1) and (iii)

Former sitewide permit,
Moduie V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10(¢)
2)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition D(5)

Former sitewide permit,
Waste Analysis Plan,
Attachment A, Section C-2e

(4

Former sitewide permit,
Module V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-
2.10(e)2)

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.5(c)(2)
(i)

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.5(c)(2)
(i)

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.5(c)(2)
(1)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition D(5)

Former sitewide permit,
Module II, Condition I.1;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.4(b)

(2)




iune 4 or S, 2001

July 1, 2002

June 27, 2002

Mugust 12, 2002

Netober 2002

September 30, 2002

Detober 15, 2002

Netober 22, 2002

May 17, 2002-
Detober 22, 2002

Novernber 7, 2002

November 6-¢ 2002

Respondent failed to document the
disposal of 24 bags of waste.

Failure to operate baghouses during
stabilization process that involved the
release of hydrogen sullide gas into a
building.

Altowed approximately 1,000 gallons of

stormwater run-on into the drum warehouse.

An estimated 100 gallons of water was
released onto the ground from the
groundwater extraction system.

A self-audit indicated that Respondent
has not consistently been obtaining the
required void space certification or
documenting the results of the tap test
prior to disposal of asbestos containers
in the landfill.

Upcn the malfunctioning of the computer
readout sysiem, Respondent failed to take
manual leachate Jevel measurements.

In well No. 1 at SLF 1 the lcachate leve]
exceeded the maximum allowable height
for more than 24 hours.

Failure to document the disposal location
at the landfill of a non-hazardous waste
material.

Baghouse dust from a stabilization
facility, profile X00272, was
stabilized and landfiiled without
Department approval.

Failure to provide treatment for one
drum of hazardous waste debris prior

to landfilling.

As aresult of a computer problem,
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6 NYCRR Part 373-2.5(c)
(2)(i1)

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.2(i)
(2)(31) and (iii)

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.2(f)
(H(v)

Former sitewide permit,
Module V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10(e)

ey

Former sitewide permit,
Waste Analysis Plan,
Attachment A, Section C-2e

(2)

Former sitewide permit,
Module VII, Conditicn A.1

Former sitewide permit,
Module V11, Condition A.2

Former sitewide permit,
Module I, Condition A(7)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition D(5)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(g)1)
(1)

Former RMU-1 permit,




fune 24, 2002-
December 20, 2002

Dec, 25-26, 2002

May 14, 2003

July 14 & 16, 2003

November 7, 2003

November 6, 2003

November 23, 2003

Peccmber 5,2003
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failure to document the quantity of
liquid pumped from the RMU-1]
secondary leachate collection system,

Failure to send warning letters pursuant 10
transporiation rules to the transportation
companies of 12 drivers who arrived at
the facility during blackout hours.

Failure 1o inspect several operating areas
at the facility.

Stabilizing and landfilling, instead of
recycling, one drum of mercury lamps.

Two environmental work orders, for the
repair of a leak from tank T-3011 and
repair of an erosion rill on the interior
Berm of Fack Pond 8, were not issued
within the time frame specified in the
inspection pian, Attachment B.

Failure to perform compatability testing
on several drums of aqueous waste prior
to placement in aqueous waste lreatment
tanks.

Improper identification of reactive
hazardous waste and failure to wash or
flush system resulted in an uncontrolied
reaction and explosion of a drum servicing
the lanker fuels blending pump; in
addition, the contingency plan was not
implemented for this incident.

Tank T-3009 overflowed, releasing
approximately 300 gallons of
hazardous waste outside of secondary
containment.

Failure to determine potential
flamability of incoming waste
shipment resulted in reaction

with water during treatment of the
waste in stabilization, and set the

Module 1, Condition G(1)
(a)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module [, Condition E{8);
Former sitewide permit,
Module i, Condition A(10)

Former sitewide permit,
Module Ii, Condition E,
Inspection Plan

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)
(1)(i) and (iii)

Former sitewide permit,
Module ¥, Condition E,
Inspection Plan

Former sitewide permit,
Atttachment A, Condition
C-2f(1)}(b)

Former sitewide permit,
Module IV, Condition H.2;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.2(1};
Former sitewide permit,
Module 11, Condition J.1;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.4(b)

(2)

Former sitewide permit,
Module V, Condition C.3;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10{e)

(2)

Former sitewide permit,
Attachment A, Condition
C-21(5); Former sitewide
permit, Module 1V,
operation of the




[Dec. 6 & 7, 2003

January 7, 2004

January 7, 2004

February 16, 2004
April 29, 2004

August 6, 2004

August 16, 2004

Peptember 9, 2004

s
.

June 22, 2003

Jely 29, 2005

waste on fire.

Failure to perform a required
complete tank inspection on the
stabilization pits.

The facility, in violation of the
hackout rules, scheduled and
received a tank truck of flammable
solvent between 7:00 a.m. and
4:00 p.m. on a school day.

22 .4 tons of hazardous waste debris
was Jandfilled initially without
trealmemn.

A truck mitially exited the landlill
without utilizing the truck tire wash.

A truck initially exited the landfill
without utilizing the truck tire wash.

The leachate level in cell 11/13 exceeded
1 fi. above the liner elevation for a
continuous period greater than 24 hours.

A load of lead cantaminated soil was
initially landfilled without treatment.

The leachate level in basin G exceeded
] ft., and remained above | fi., for more
than seven days.

Lptember 23,2004 Sixteen drums of hazardous wastc

were landfilled initially without
treatment.

27,043 Kp of hazardous waste
was landfilled initially without
treatment.

The leachate level in a well at SLF 5
exceeded the maximuwm specified level
for morc than 24 hours,
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stabilization facility

Former sitewide permit,
Module II, Condition E,
Inspection Plan

Former RMU-] permit,
Module 1, Condition E(8);
Former sitewide permit,
Module II, Condition A(10)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(2)
(1)) and (iii)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module 1, Condition E(6)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module 1, Condition E(6)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition E(2)
(a)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)
(1)(i) and (iii)

Former RMU-1 permit,
Module I, Condition L{2)
(d

6 NYCRR Part 176.4(a)
(1)(i) and (jii)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)
(1) and (iii)

Former sitewide permit,
Module VII, Condition A2




etober 17, 2005

ctober 24, 2005

.

il

fay 6, 2004-
Lly 28, 2005

5

fovemnber 11, 2005

fpmiy

hly 2004-
hnuary 2006

oy

I

zhrouary 3, 2006

November 3, 2005

Dctober 23, 2006

1

Ilmuary 5, 2007
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Failure to retain historical copies of
generator notification.

A load of oily solids coniaining a small
quantity of PCB waste was disposed of
at the landfill; said waste is supposed to
be incinerated..

Respondent received seven shipments of
spent sodium nitrate heat treating salt, but
managed the waste as hazardous waste
debris, and disposed of said waste at the
landfitl.

Approximately 2,000 gallons of aqueous
hazardous waste was released from tank

T-320 into the secondary containment area,

resulting in approximately 10 |bs. of

6 NYCRR Part 373-2.2(d)
(2)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(f)(1)’
()

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(2)
(1)(1) and (111}

Current Part 373 permit,
Medule IV, Condition D.2;
6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10(e)
(2)

hazardous waste biomass sludge overflowing

the secondary containment system.

Failure to perform phosphate testing on
the influent and effluent flows of the
biolowers.

A wasle profile was not approved until
two days afier said drums were received
in the drum warehouse.

Approximately 250 Ibs. of residual
solids of hazardous waste were Jandfilled
without treatment.

Violations at tanks T-100 and TO125
included failure to perform bi-monthly
impressed current inspections {or cathotic
protection systems, failure to issue timely
environmental work orders to correct
defects found in the cathotic protections.

Failure to incorporate requirements of
Current Part 373 permil for materials
with a potential for vapor release, blackout

hours, and use of the designated truck crew
in all authorizations granted to transporters
listing the Model City facility on their waste

Current Part 373 permit,
Attachment C, Condiuon C-

2£(2)(b)

Current Part 373 permit,
Attachmeni C, Section C-
2d

& NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(i) and (iii)

Current Part 373 Permit,
Module 1V, Condition E.3
(ii); 6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10
(H)(3)(1) and (ii); Current Pan
373 permit, Module 1,
Condition N.2

Current Part 373 Permit,
Module I, Condition M.1




o

3

— 3

—a

ay 17, 2007

{ay 23, 2007

bly 18, 2008

ufy 10 & 12, 2007

ec, 14, 2005

¥ct. 31, 2007

bec. 12, 2007

transporler permits systems.

Shipment of wastewater treaument sludge
placed in interim storage in a landfill

possibly had contained toluene above LDR

standard at time of receipt.

Faiture to inspect contents of a drum prior

to disposal.

Drum of lead sync traps of DOOS
debris and water was macroencapsolaled
and disposed at landfill.

One waste shipment landfilled July

10, 2007 and two additional shipments
Jandfilled Juty 12, 2007 subsequently
found to exceed LDR standards.

Failure to perform analysis required by
wasle analysis plan on drum of paint
waste received Dec. 14, 2003 (incident
reported Oct. 22, 2007).

Facility received and unwittingly stored
small container of cartridges containing
explosive compounds.

One drum containing free liquid was
stored on {latbed overnight at the drum
warehouse dock; drum was removed
Dec. 14, 2007.
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6 NYCRR Part 376.4(1)(i)
& (ii)

Current Part 373 Permit,
Module I, Condition F;
Attachment C (WAP),
Condition C-2¢ (2)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(i) & (ii); 6 NYCRR Part
376.4¢e)(@)(1)

6 NYCRR Part 376.4(a)(1)
(1) & (ii)

Current Part 373 Permnit;
Moduie 1, Condition F;
Attachment C (WAP),
Condition C-2e (2) & (3)

Current Part 373 Permit,
Module I, Condition F;
Attachment C (WAP),
Condition C-~1

Current Part 373 Permit,
Module 111, Condition L.}
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT

Respondent hereby consents to the issuing and entering of this Order, waives
Respondent’s right 1o a hearing herein as provided by law, and agrees to be bound by this
Order.

By:

Title: j//
Date: /qé 7/ o8

Acknowledgment by a corporation, in New York State:

STATE OF NEW YORK ) KAREN KRAWEZ ‘1 -
}ss.: Nowry ﬁgb‘{ﬁﬁgﬂs‘gﬁ .
COUNTY OF __{ ﬂ& ) uuhl.udn : g(UOﬂ
Cannm Wa * =

On thei}_d- day of Gd;}m in the year 200 & before me, the undersi gned,

personally appeared ﬁ[I&UL«ii bﬂ{%’b’h

{(Full nam!g})

personally known to me who, being duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she/they
reside at

2920 Amsdell Road - Hamburg, NY 14075
(Full mailing address)

and that he/she/they is (are ) the
Area Vice President

{(President or other officer or director or artorney in fact duly appointed)

of the
O Chemical Services, LIC,

(Full legal name of corporation)

the corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; and that
he/she/they signed his/her/their name(s) thereto by the authority of the board of directors

of said corporation. ;
7({ M et

Notary Public, State of New Yook
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Acknowledgment for an individual:

STATE OF NEW YORK )

yss.:
COUNTY OF !LUL )

On the’ﬂ_ in the year 2[_)@_, before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared , personally known to me or proved o
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence fo be the individual whose name is subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledged Yo me that he/she executed the same in his/her
capacity, and that by his/her signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person
upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument.

F\tin Faogtserafh

Notary Public, State of N%ﬁ'v York

......
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STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

In the Matter of the Violations of the New York Environmental Conservation Law by:

CWM Chemical Services, LLC Order on Consent
1.0, Box 200 File No. 1§-48
(550 Baimer Road R9-20181804-40

Maodel City, New York 14107
Niapara County

WHLEREAS:

‘. Articls 270 TRY Qo the Now Yok, Stae Vovironmeptal Congervatien Law
of the State of New York (hereinatier ~1C1L7y entitied ~Indusirial 1azardous Wasic
Managemeni™ regalates the management of havardous waste and facilities which wreat.
store. or dispose of hazardous waste in the State and provides for the promulgation and
mplementation of regulations by the Commissioner ol Environmental Conservation (0
proteet human health and the environment.

2. WM Chemical Services. LLC (the “Respondent™), owns, operates and
maintains control of a hazardous waste treatment. storage. and dispesal facility {the
“Faeility ™} logated on Balmer Road in Medel City. New York in the County of Niagara

i Respondent operates its Facility subjeet to the State’s hazardous waste laws
and regulations. Respondent sas subject to Permit No. 9-2934-0022/00097 during the
times relesant o this matter.

4. Module 1. Condition 12 (F1}. contained in the alorementioned Permit,
requires Uhal the Permittee sel-repori w the Departinent any vivlution ol its permits and/or
the State's hazardous waste Jaws or regulations.

N Respondent has self-reported seven violations ol its permit and/or Part 373
regulutions 10 the Department. as set torth in Appendix A, atached (. and made part of,
this Order. One additional viokation is set forth separately betow.

6. Respondent. in violation ol its aforementioned Permit. Condition Vi
I: ... lailed 10 apply adequate daily cover on the open cells of RMLU-T between
April 1. 2010 and April 30. 2010

7. Respondent. as the owner/operator ol the Facility whete the violations
occurred. is responsible for those violations and is subject to this enforcement action by the
[Jepartment.

8. Respondent adiits the violations herein and. having waived 1ts right to a
hearing as provided by law on the matters recited herein, consents to the issuance and enlry
of this Order and agrees 1o be bound by its 1lerms.
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NOW. having considered this matter and being duly advised. it is ORDERED that:
1, RELIEF

Respondent is hereby assessed a civil penalty in the amount of Forty Five
Thousand Dollars ($45.000} which shall be paid by certilied check or money order made
payable 1o the Commissioner ol the Depanment of Environmental Conservation and scnt
to the Regional Attorney, 270 Michigan Avenue. Buflalo, New York 14203-2915. This
payment is due upon execntion of this Order by Respondent,

. ACCESS
For the purpose ol monitoring or determining compliance with this Order,
employees and agents ol the PDepartrent shall be provided aceess. upon request, to any
Jacitiy or site owned, operaial. and coatiohiad by Respondent including rovoras

maintained ai the aloresaid facfities or sites in vrder to inspect and copy such records.

HL FAILURE, DEFAULT, AND VIOLATION

Respondent’s [ailure 1o comply with any pravision of this Order shall
constilute a delault and a failure o perform an obligation under this Order and shall be
deemed a violation ol both this Order and the ECL.

IV,  SETTLEMENT/RESERVATION OF RIGIVTS

A Upon completion of all obligations created in this Order, this Order
settles only all claims for civil and administrative penalties concerning the above-recited
violations against Respondent and its successors {(including successors in title} and assighs.

B3. Except as provided in Subparagraph A ol this paragraph. nothing
contained in this Order shall be construed as barring, diminishing, adjudicating or in any
way afleeting any or the civil, administrative. or criminal rights ol the Depariment or of the
Commissioner ol the Commissioner's designee {(including, but not fimited to, nor
exemplitied by, the rights 1o recos or natural resources damages und to exercise any
summary abatement powers) or autboritics with respect w any party. inciuding
Respondeni.

V. BINDING EYFECT

The provisions of this Order shall inure to the beaetit ol and be binding
upon the Department and Respundent and its successors (including successors in title) and
assigns,

VI MODIFICATION

No change in this Order shall be made or become effective except as set
forth by a writicn Qrder ol the Commissivoner or the Commissioner’s desigace.

2
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Vil.  ENTIRE ORDER

The provisions of this Order constitute the complete and entire Order issued
to the Respondent concerning resolution of the violations recited in this Order. No term.
condition. understanding or agreement purporting to modify or vary any term hercof shall
be binding unless made in writing and subscribed by the party to be bound by this Order.
No informal oral or writien advice. guidance. supgestion or comment by the Department
regarding any report, proposal. plan, specification, schedule, comment or stutement made
or submitted by Respondent shall be construed as relieving Respondent of 1ts obligations to
ohtain such lormal approvals as may be required by this Order.

VII[. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective Jate of this Order 1s the date that the Comumnissioner or his
despnee siphs it The Leparineat will pros ide hespondestsor the Responaent’s course)
with a Fully exceuted copy of this Order as soen as practicable ulter the Com missioner of
the Commissioncer’s desipnee signs it

DATED: Jx«‘-’) RS K
1Buffalo. New York

Joseph Martens

Acting Commissioner

New York State Department of
[:ns ironmental Conservation

&—Uf‘f --_17""'_/_47_%744@/& _
by: Abby %l Sayder
Repronal Direclor
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Datc

May 2008

[Decemher 10, 2008

Mareh 23, 20049

August 2009

Septembrer 22,

April 11 & 12,

November 20,

2009

2049

2009

APPENDIX A

Violation

Inability wo verify shipment of three
boxes ol {luorescent bulbs intended
{or reeyeling

Deposition in the landfill ol
shipment ol pond sediment which
included bentonite as a sorbent
used 1o solidilied (ree liguid rather
than a proper slabilization saterial

Four drums of asbestos contatning
waste lundBilled without proper
inspection for presence of free liquid
Landlilled. without Department
approval. drum of site-generated
waste  seil borings from =ite
investigation  with trace levels of
radioactive material above
background levels

Twao shipments of soil. with greater
than 300ppm volatile organic
compounds, stabilized and placed in
the landfill

Iailed to perform daily tank
inspections on Groundw ater
Ixtraction System (GW S} tathks
during startup sequenee

Drum ef non-hazardous waste
lundlitled without Peparliment
approval

Enforcement Authority

Permit No. 9-2934-
0022/00097 (hereinafier
“Facility Permit™)

6NYCRR Part 373-2.14(j)

Facitity Permit, Condition
VI A, attachment C-2¢(2)

l-acility Permit. Condition
VILA, attachment C-1.6

6NYCRR Part 373-
2.29(c)(2)(iH): 6NYCRR Part
376.4(k)

Facility Permil. Condition
(V.1

Facihity Permit. Condition
VI.D.2
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT

Respondent hereby consents 1o the issuance and entry of the foregoing Order,
waives its right to a hearing herein as provided by law, and agrees to be bound by the
provisions, lerms and conditions contained herein,

CWNM Chemical Servicgs, Inc.

Date: | %/’-5—/’/

KEALEEOF NUW YORK
) 882
COUSNTY O NAGARA)

.—"',-J., P

Onthis /27 Uuy of  Félkwae.) inthe year 2011 before me. the
undersigned. personally appearcd Ll B He 2 . personally known to mc or
proved (o me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 1o be the individual(s) whose name is
{ure) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shethey
excented the same in histher/their capacitytiest, and that by hissher/their siynature(s) on the
instrument, the individual(sy. or the person upon beial! of wineh the individuai{s; acted.
gxecuted the instrument.

1

gl 2

Notary Public

L
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STATE OF NEW YORK: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

in the Matler of the Violations of the New York Environmental Conservation Law by:

CWM Chemicul Serviees, L1.C Order on Cunsent
.03, Box 200 ¥ile No. 12-16
1550 Balmer Road R9-20520312-16

Model City, New York 14107
Niagara County

WHLERI:AS:

1. Article 27, Title 9 ol'the New York State Iinvirommental Conscrvation Law
ol the State of New York (hereinafter <1:C1.7) entitled “Indusirial | lazardous Waste
Management” regulates the manapement of hazardous waste and facilitics which 1reat,
store. or disposc of hazardous waste in the Staie and provides for the promulgation and
implementation ol regulations by the Commissioner of Environmental Conservation to
proicet human heafth and the environment.

2. CWM Chemical Services, LLC (the “Respondent™), owns, operates and
maintaing control of a hazardous waste treatment, storage. and disposal facility (the
“Facility") located on Balmer Road in Model City, New York in the County of Niagara.

3. Respondent aperates its Facility subject to the State’s hazardous waste faws
and regulations. Respondent was subject to Permit No. 9-2934-00022/00097 during the
times relevant 1o this matier.

4. Module [. Condition 12 (11), contained in the aforementioncd Permit.
requires that the Permittee scll-report to the Department any viotation ol its pcrmits and/or
the State's hasardous waste faws or regufations,

5. Pursuan? 1o ECL Section 71-2705, violations of Title 9 of Anicle 27,
including the violation ol any term or condition ol a permit issucd under litle 9 Article 27.
are subject o a civil penalty of up o Thirty Seven Thousand Five llundred Dollars
($37.500) {or cach initial violation and a maximum of Thirty Scyven ‘Thousand Frve
[undred Dollars (337,500} for cach day during which such violation continues.

6. Respondent, in vielation of its Permil, Module V11, Condition 111.). failed
10 timely notify the Department, within thirty days of such knowledge. instead providing
such notice only alter forty-five days. that it was unable (o obtain & represeniative sampie
from Well FS802S.

7. Respondent, as indicated by on-site reperts from Department monitors
dated January 3. 2012, stored one hundred fifly-tour liquid drums in the Drum
Maragement Building. Area V. in violation of the ene hundred seventeen drum limit
allowed by its Permit, Module 111, Condition A.
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8. Respondent has self-reported four violations of its permit and of ECT.
Scction 71-2705. which are set forth below.

9. Respondent. in violation of its aluremeniioned Permit. Attachment M.
Section 6.6, [ailed to submit a duplicaic sample lor every tenth sample coliccted for
duplicate sampling events during 2011,

10.  Respondent. failed to perform a complete daily inspection of tank P-165 1o
verify that the tank was not leaking between April 2011 and Oclober 201 1 in violation of
its Permit. Module ). Condition £ and Attachment F. Scctian ¥ (Preparedness and
Prevention) and 6 NYCRR Part 373-2.10(1).

11 Respondeni. in violation of its Permit, Module VI, Condition L.3.a, allowed
the primary lcachate level in Cell 6 of RMU-1 Jundlill to exceed a depth of one foot
directly abave the lowest clevation of the primary geomembrane for more than twenty-lour
hours. between April 1 and 4, 2011,

12.  Respondent, in violation of its Permit, Module I, Condition A, and
Attachment C. Waste Analysis Plan. Section C-1. improperly accepted for storage one [ive
gallon container of flares, originally identificd as “Flammable Solid™, but eventually
determined 1o be a ~Class C explosive”™ which is not permitted to be stored on site.

13, Respondent, as the ownerfoperator ol the Facility where the viglations
occurred, is fesponsible Tor those violutions and is subject (o this enforcement action by the
Lepartment.

14, Respondent admits the violations herein and. having waived its right 10 a
hearing as provided by law on the matters recited herein, consents (o the issuance and entry
ol this Order and agrees to be bound by its terms.

NOW, having considered this matter and being duly advised, it is ORDERED that:
L. RELIEF

Respondent is hereby assessed a civil penalty in the amount of Twenty One
Thousand Dollars ($21.000) which shall be paid by certified check or money order made
payable to the Commissioner ol the Department of Environmenial Conservation and scnl
to the Regional Atorney. 270 Michigan Avenue, Buflalo, New York 14203-2915. This
payment is due upon exccution of this Order by Respondent.

. ACCESS

l‘or the purpuse of monitoring ar determining compliunce with this Order,
employces and agents ol the Departinent shall be provided access, upon request. 10 any
facility or sitc owned. operated. and controlled by Respondent including records
maintained at the aforesaid lacilities or sites in order to inspect and copy such records.
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111 FAILURE, DEFAULT, AND VIOLATION

Respondent’s faifure to comply with any provision of this Order shall
constitute a default and a failure to perform an obligation under this Order and shall be
deemed a violation of both this Order and the ECL.

V. SETTLEMENT/RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

A Lipon completion of afl obligations created in this Order, this Order
settles only all ¢luims for civil and administrative penalties concerning the above-recited
violations against Respondent and its successors (including successors in title) and assigns.

3. lixcept as provided in Subparagraph A of this paragraph, nothing
contained in this Order shall be construed as barring, diminishing. adjudicating or in any
way affecting any or the civil. administrative, or criminal rights of the Department or of the
Commissioner of the Commissioner’s designee (including, but not limited to, nor
exemnplified by. the rights to recover natural resources damages and 1o CXCTCISC any
summary abatement powers) or authorities with respecet to any party., including
Respondent.

V. BINDING EFFECT

The provisions of this Order shall inure 1o the benefit of and be binding
upon the epartment and Respendent and s suceessors (including suceessors in titlc) and
assigns.

V. MODIFICATION

No change in this Order shall he made or become effective exceept as scl
forth by a written Order ol the Commissioner or the Commissioner’s designee.

Vi, ENTIRE ORDER

‘The provisions ol this Order constitute the complete and entire Order issued
10 the Respondent concerning resolution of the violations reeited in this Order. No term,
conditjon, understanding or agreement purporting to modify or vary any lerm hereof shall
be binding unless made in swriting and subscribed by the parly to be bound by this Ordecr.
No informal oral or writien advice, puidance. sugpestion or camment by the Department
regurding any report, proposal. plan, specification. schedule. commuent or statement madc
or submitied by Respondent shall be construed as relieving Respondent of its obligations 1o
obtain such formal approvals as may he required by this Order.

VHI. EFFECTIVE DATE

'T'he effective date of this Order is the date that the Commissioner or his
designee signs it. 'he Department will provide Respondent {or the Respondent™s counscl)
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with a fully exceuted copy of this Order as soon as practicable alter the Commissioner or

the Commissioner's designec sipns il

DATED: 0@& 18, K012
Ruflfale, New York

loseph 1. Martens
Commissioner

New York State Department of
I'nvironmental Conscryvation

77 »4"’_%{@7

by: “Abby M Savder
Regional Director
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CONSENT BY RESPONDENT

Respondent hereby consents 1o the issuance and eniry of the foregoing Order,
waives its right 1o a hearing herein as provided by law. and agrees to be bound by the
provisions, terms and conditions contained herein.

CWM Chemical Services. [ne.

[3vz

R
|

N7 .
Jate: 45//‘-?{4/9‘“'

Titles

STATEOF NEW YORK )
} 88!

COUNTY OF NIAGARA)

Onthis /3 _day of /7,./21 s/ _in the vear 2012 before me. the
undersigned. personally appeared Dave oz, . personally known to me or
proved 1o me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 10 be the individual(s) whose name 1s
(are} subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey
executed the same in histher/their capacity(ies), and (hat by histher/their signature(sy on the
instrument. the individual(s). or the person upon behalf ol which the individual(s; acted.
executed the instrument.

i ¥ URACE

v By State ol New York
I O1BRSGI2B14

- ’,’I/".
v
‘f
el )‘IJ/ D BN e et 20/

No?ur)' Public






